Public Document Pack

) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (A)

Thursday 22 August 2013 at 10.00 am
Board Rooms 7 & 8 - Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members first alternates second alternates
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors:

Long (Chair) Harrison Allie

Cheese Sneddon Vacancy

Hector Ogunro Jones

For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer
020 8937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item

1

Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on the agenda.

Application by Safer Streets, London Borough of Brent, to review the
premises licence for 'Moonbay' (1-2 Court Parade, East Lane HAOQ
3HY) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

This application was adjourned at the meetings of Alcohol and
Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee (C) on 12 February 2013 and
Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee (A) on 7 June 2013
respectively.

Application by Opendoor Card Ltd for a premises licence for 'Unit
24a' (Unimix House Abbey Road NW10 7TR) pursuant to the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by Key Homes Barking Ltd for a premises licence for
'Park Inn Hotel' (5 Olympic Way, Wembley, Middlesex) pursuant to
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by Paul Mann to vary the premises licence for 'Park
Royal Studios' (1 Barretts Green Road, London, NW10 7AE) pursuant
to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by Sabah Ahmed for a premises licence for '‘Wood Oven
Pizza' (391 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7QE) pursuant to the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003

Page

41 - 62

63 - 104

105
128

129
154

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.

The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for members of

the pubilic.




Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application to Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Jill Nesbitt (Safer Streets)

Name & Address of Premises: Moonbay 1-2 Court Parade, East Lane HAO 3HY

Applicants Agent: None

1. Application
The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Mr Jagdish Devshi. The
premises are known as Moonbay 1-2 Court Parade, East Lane, Wembley HAO 3HY

2, Grounds for Review
The grounds for review are the prevention of public nuisance. The full grounds can be
found on pages 3-6 of the application and in the supporting letters.

3. Relevant Representations
Representation has been received from Brent Council’s Safer Streets (Nuisance Control
Team)

4. Background

None

5. Associated Papers
A. Copy of Review Application

B Copy of supporting letters
C Copy of Current Licence

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. |n all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Jill Nesbit, Enforcement Officer, Environment & Protection, London Borough of Brent
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described
in Part 1 below (delete as applicable).

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Name and postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Moonbay

1-2 Court Parade

East Lane

Post Town Wembley Post Code (if known) HAO 3HY

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Mr Jagdish Karsan Devshi

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

1 Moonbay Licence Review.doc

Page 3



Page 4



Part 2 - Applicant details

| am
Please tick v’ Yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) aperson living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises O
c) aperson involved in business in the vicinity of the premises O
d) abody representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) |
3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) O

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

Mr _H_ Mrs _H_ Miss _H_ Ms _H_ Other title _H_

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v’ Yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

2 Moonbay Licence Review.doc

Page 5



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Nuisance Control Team,
Safer Streets,

London Borough of Brent,
3" Floor,

Brent House,

345-359 High Road,
Wembley,

HA9 6BZ

Telephone number (if any) 020 8937 5252

E-mail address (optional) ens.noiseteam@brent.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1)
2)
3)
4)

Please tick one or more boxes

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

OO0

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

A noise abatement notice has been served on the premises in 2006.

In the space of 1 month, 3 separate events of loud music have been witnessed and classed as
contraventions of the notice. This led us to take the drastic action of seizing the equipment from
the premises as we could not be sure that further breaches would occur.

They have been warned on 14 separate occasions regarding loud music emanating from the
premises.

In my professional opinion Moonbay has ignored all previous advice regarding prevention of
public nuisance and does not have sufficient sound proofing to prevent further disturbances to
nearby residents without works being carried out to the premises. Music from the premises has
been audible within resident’'s premises and at street level up to 40 metres away, the potential
for further complaints is significant.

They have failed to comply with the following licence conditions: -

2 All speakers shall be mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent transmission of sound
energy to adjoining properties.

3 No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises.

4 A noise limiter set at a level agreed by Brent Council’s Licensing Unit shall be used at all
times.

Recommendation :-

That there shall be no regulated entertainment or live music on the premises.

3 Moonbay Licence Review.doc

Page 6




OR

That the premises undergo a full soundproofing scheme to prevent any disturbance to nearby residents.
(This scheme must be undertaken by an acoustic consultant and other suitably qualified professionals.
The works should be tested in order to prove there is no transmission of sound from premises into any
adjoining or neighbours premises. The results are to be provided to Nuisance Control Team and if
satisfactory, Nuisance Control would recommend regulated entertainment be placed back onto the
licence)

e Moonbay Licence Review.doc

Page 7




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 2)

We have received complaints about the premise for a number of years. The owners/DPS Mr & Mrs
Devshi, have been warned and spoken with on 14 occasions by members of the Nuisance Control
Team and Licensing Officers regarding the issues from loud amplified music emanating from the
premises.

We received 7 complaints in 2006 leading to a statutory nuisance being witnessed on the 21st October
2006. A noise abatement notice served under section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990,
was hand delivered to Mr Devshi the 25™ October 2006 and a copy of the licence conditions were left
and advice if further breached the licence would be reviewed.

6 further complaints were received throughout 2009-2011. In March 2011 | visited with the licensing
officer for the area to offer advice on what they would do to reduce complaints and therefore potential
for further enforcement action as the noise abatement notice was still in place. We confirmed at this
time that the relevant people are still responsible.

In April 2012, we again received a nuisance on notification, officers from the Nuisance Control team
spoke with the manager and the music level was reduced.

On the 4™ November 2012, we received a complaint from a local resident regarding loud amplified
music emanating from the premises. An officer visited and music was audible on approach to the
premises. They witnessed the first breach of the noise abatement notice from the complainant’s
premises due to the excessive level of loud amplified music. The officer spoke with Mr Devshi and
cautioned him for the breach of the notice. He explained to him what had been witnessed and spoke
with Mrs Devshi who confirmed she had a copy of the notice in her files. Again, they were advised the
notice had no expiry date and they pointed out the “prevent public nuisance” clause under the Licensing
Act 2003. Although the levels were reduced after our officer requested they be, Mr & Mrs Devshi were
advised that the matter is being forwarded to the Borough solicitor.

On the 17" November 2012, | received a complaint regarding loud amplified music from Moonbay.
When | arrived we parked our vehicle approx. 40 metres up the road from Moonbay and the music was
clearly audible from there. | attended the complainant’s premises and witnessed a second breach of the
noise abatement notice. The music was extremely loud in the premises. | approached the premises
and asked to speak with Mr Devshi, music was still clearly audible on approach. | spoke with Mr & Mrs
Devshi, again advised we had witnessed a second contravention and we will be forwarding the case for
prosecution and look to review the licence. | asked them to reduce the volume which was done to an
extent. They confirmed the premises were to close at midnight and | stated it was now midnight so the
music should be turned off. Mr Devshi complied with my request.

On the 24™ November 2012, my colleague received a complaint regarding loud amplified music from
Moonbay. They visited and witnessed the third breach of the noise abatement notice within 4 weeks.
The bass from the music was audible across the street. They spoke with Mr & Mrs Devshi and informed
them of the contravention of the notice. The levels were reduced on request.

A visit was made by the Nuisance Control team on the 27" November 2012; we discussed the issues
with Mr & Mrs Devshi. They stated that on the previously weekend (24" November 2012) they had
unhooked the bass bins and the volume had been lowered.

We explained this was when the 3" contravention had been witnessed and as such those measures
were clearly not enough to prevent this happening again. On each occasion we have witnessed an
excessive amount of loud amplified music emanating from the premises. We spoke with the DPS each
time and they were informed about prosecution and licence review being undertaken. The premise has
been proven to be unfit for the purpose of the licence.

Following this meeting we were not satisfied no further breaches would occur. As such we decided to

5 Moonbay Licence Review.doc

Page 8




take action to prevent further breaches of the notice. We executed the warrant for the seizure of audio
& amplification equipment from the premises in order to prevent any further complaints and
contraventions. This was carried out on the 29™ November 2012.

This is unprecedented for a commercial premise.

The case is currently going forward for prosecution.

6 Moonbay Licence Review.doc

Page 9




Please tick v Yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? L]

If yes, please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations relating to this premises before, please state what they were
and when you made them

7 Moonbay Licence Review.doc

Page 10



Checklist Please tick v Yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club

premises certificate, as appropriate %)

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected |

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 4). If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature Mmm Sk : . .
Date ....ovvvvviiininnnnn. WN/:@T@ .........................................................................
Capacity ......ccoeeeevverrennnnn. ?@ﬁfﬂ.@v)ﬁ\ .. .\D/ﬂﬂhﬁmu\%muﬁ . O%& et -

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related

purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to

the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

8 Moonbay Licence Review.doc

Page 11



Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the

grounds for review if available.
3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Please return the completed form and any accompanying documents to the following
address with a copy to the premises licence holder / Club that the application relates to:-

Safer Streets
Brent Council
Brent House

3" Floor West, 349-357 High Road

Wembley,
Middlesex
HA9 6BZ

@ 020 8937 5359

Please send copies of your application and any supporting documents to the responsible

Fax: 020 8937 5357

authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Environmental Health Department
Brent Council

Brent House

349-357 High Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Area Planning Service
Brent Council

Brent House

349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5210

North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
169 Union Street
London

SE1 OLL

Tel: 020 7587 2778

Children’s Services
Brent Council
Chesterfield House
9 Park Lane
Wembley

HA9 7RJ

Tel: 020 8937 4175

Public Safety Team
Brent Council

Brent House

3rd Floor East
349-357 High Road
Wembley, Middlesex
HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

Page 12

Email: environmentandprotection @brent.gov.uk

Trading Standards
Brent Council
Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Licensing Authority
Brent Council
Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

DAAT

Public Health Directorate
Wembley Centre for Health

and Care
116 Chaplin Road
Wembley
HAO 4UZ

Moonbay Licence Review.doc



LICENSING ACT 2003
SECTION 51

PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW

Brent Council has received an application to review the premises
licence issued in respect of:

MOONBAY
1-2 Court Parade
East Lane
Wembley
HAOQO 3HY

The grounds for the review are:
- the prevention of public nuisance

Any interested party or responsible authority wishing to make
representations should do so in writing to:

Environment and Protection, (Safer Streets), Licensing, Brent
House, 3" Floor West, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.

The application may be viewed at these offices between 9:00am
and 4:00pm Monday to Friday. Representations must be received

before 18™ January 2013.

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in
connection with an application. Any person committing such an
offence may on conviction be liable to a maximum fine of £5,000.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



HM Courts
& Tribunals
Service

e

NORTH WEST LONDON LJA (Code 2571)

FRONT SHEET FOR SUMMONSES REQUIRING
LEGAL ADVISER AUTHORISATION

H‘H‘.—...HL_H OH. gm-ru.ﬁ E.H_ \ INFORMANT CODE FOR SYSTEM
PROSECUTOR (S Bondk
DATE INFORMATION

RECEIVED 23|12 \iz-
NUMBER OF SUMMONSES .

NAME OFLEGAL ADVISER

I'have considered the attached Informations-submitted to me today. The Informant named in them has

properly laid them all. FANY
I refuse for _90 reasons detailed below. Of the remainder I grant the summonses
applied for.
Date oAl AL Signature %ﬁg}\

Justices’ Qwu%% Justices’ Clerk / Authorised Clerk
REFUSALS/AMENDMENTS

(CONTINUE ON REVERSE IF NECESSARY)

v

§id, i

Page 15




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



3K‘D ?\G@):L. Vs
3497357 Migh Road

WAL

HAg g’%z;z_
4:1)51& Sin,

I @ wmbloyd By Moemlg fn Tamed
Yeany @ Heaol dnad— A o

1 Ufhdin¢h1M¢ o . o,
I 10w T—the L‘% Ao Umdan

T U G Yoar ald and s
Ny wl%,m%
. Tt wald be_ \Jeny A At ot Lon, e
s ~— o oA .

TR ordy  Gtfcenias T e |
et and  mima_ Se v L m,%
T ane” s Getn g anolbenn,

ﬁ‘.'
-
~~~~~
et
-
- g,

Page 17




»

24 JAN 2083 } ¥
____________ &
. 4
Regarding - Moonhay
1-2 Court Parade
East Lane
WembleyHaO 3HY
16 January 2013 '
Dear Administration,

1 understand that you are reviewing the licence for this Moonbay that | visit with my family and friends
Inciuding children on a number of time for events that we have book and aiso events that the management-
have Kept and aiso done some charity events, now | don’t understand that why would you want to do such-a
thing to a couple that are making the naeds of life, they have a child that’s young, which they are doing
everything for and you are planning to take away they lively hood? That’s absolutely shameful...

So | understand there was a complaint with a neighbour, so is they how you attack incal businessesl|

That are paying their taxes and doing much more for the community, tell me is there a bar near Moonbay
That does the same? | think you may want to judge the person that has made such an issue out of this...
Moanbay has been under new management for now over Syrs and this [s the 1" time such thing has happen,
Now what the hell is going on? | see other bars in Wembley that there are fights and all sorts going on?
Why are you not targeting them? Rather than a warm friendly family bar?

Seriously think you all need to reconsider what you are planning and set some rules for them?
" Whatever but taking the business away isn’t right at all. Down to one person! After these many years
That they have been there? Really doesn’t make sense at all.

From a concerned visitor

Kind Regards

Page 18




17 JAN 2013

Tuj
ENViReNMENT ' PLTECT 2N
Li1c¢ENLING
R FrenT H‘G‘“:"EJ sl !
gRd el
249 - 357 HhGH R

E—M@L—E‘f
W HAGEB8Z.




15™JAN 2013

I

NORTH WEMBELY
MIDDX

|

RE ; MOONBAY ,1-2 COURT PARADE,WEMBELY,MIDDX,HAQ 3HY

DEAR SIR /MADAM

1AM WRITING WITH REFERENCE TO THE RECENT APPLICATION MADE TO
REVEIW THE LICENCE AT THE ABOVE MENTIONED PREMISES.

I HAVE BEEN A CUSTOMER AT THE MOONBAY FOR OVER

7 YEARS SINCE THE OWNERS OCCUPANCY AND NEVER
EXPERICENCED ANY PROBLEMS OR ISSUES WITH THE STAFF
AND ITS CUSOMERS.

IT 1S VERY FRIENDLY AND WELCOMING ENVIROMENT

MOONBAY HOLDS REGULAR FUNDRAISING EVENTS,
COMMUNITY GATHERING AND HAVE ALWAYS BEEN
CONSIDERATE AND CARING FOR THEIR COSTOMERS , LOCAL
RESIDENTS AND ITS SURROUNDINGS.

| STRONGLY OBJECT TO THE LICENCE TO GO UNDER REVIEW
AND LOSS OF COMMUNITY BAR FAMILY AND FRIENDS.

Page 20




Licensing

Brent House

3" Floor West
349-357 High Road
‘Wembley

HA9 6BZ

14® January 2013 '
Wembley

To whom it may concern;

1 am writing with regards to the recént application meade to review the Premises License at
Moonbay, 1-2 Court Parade, Wembley, HAO 3HY to which I strongly OBJECT.

1 have been a customer at the premises over the past 6 years. Over this peried I have known
the owners fo be the most caring, giving and considerate people not only for their customers
and employees but aiso to their community, environment and all surroundings. We regularfy
hold annual social and community events at the venue, cach being an cajoyable, safe and
successful event for all attending. Mr & Mrs Devshi regnlarly hold Charity/Fundraising
Events [GOSH, Children In Need, Shelter to name 2 few), children’s parties etc which I have
attended, each being for good causes and enjoyed by afl.

1 have known the owners to be very caring for the society. They deliver food regularly to the
elderly residing at Jubilee Court, some with very limited physical capability. Mrs Devshi
regularly visits some of the elderly to care for and support.

It would be a huge shame to lose such a great vibrant venue where people are able to
socialise, dine, enjoy their evening and reach home safely.

Whilst writing I would also like to make a formal complaint about the way the Council dealt
with the way they seized the equipment from the premises in or around November whilst I
was present with friends..] feel the matter was dealt with in an unprofessionsl manner, very
intimidating for ail concerned. It would appear 1o me that the Council abused their powers
and rights during seizure. Up to 9.people {Polioe and Council Authorities] ‘entefed the
Restaurant with a warrant, A lady from the Council was witnessed by myself and friends
laughing whilst the equipment was being taken away. No sympathy was shown, It felt like
the owners lives were being snatched away and the lady seemed to find this quite amusing.
The owners were left shaken up and empty. It appears to me that the owners maybe going
through hard financial difficulties due to the current financial economic crisis and this
situation has made it worse, I believe the Christmas period would be the busiest time of the
year for any business and certainly affected Moonbay. The Council have denied the owners
of this. It scems the owners have been subject to constant harassment by the Couvncil in the
recent months and this seems very unfair. It would be excessive and totally unjust to review
their license.

Page 21

- -

ot e




outcome as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

Page 22




Y e R (e S S o W “

Bt Yl ™ Aot Lt T S
AUA - I daow oA UM vl Le{

' MADRLE SEX

LoBAMRLEY | HAR 6L -

Teat S /maoas,

5 WY VR T XC PR TP T feranos 2 e ool
of R Lscasre e MoonBat Bt Destvrag AT,

| Couew Pmmelwm_ﬂ_

Hja.u% oud 4\5 Emw\3 @ \oae o ('%M Uit e
o o Odee e PR S i G2 oo ok
hoar  Livedh i~ &d.\umﬁ&»-.-rk Caveke Gor Wao pnilt
26 'CSM AR TESYS VA Lo b D Svge>% Geor

| ol h o RTEL o GNP II W=l AR

\o\oc
 nokud oreen eAaca 0\1\\3 Aoe we

Q&' ..-PvJ::\.LL M-.J-L‘:.C-\&g: as S,b
T, Sl ad M ot ot olusans WoReA
?ﬁe.d-l-s o Curkiows ‘o we \otal ms-:d.:...m%-

roon iy s osrddfed R Ak A puoetae sk
o~ PSS § Co Mt ok G\.?RUL & wt ol o

Q&XM%Mpﬁ = Lot -

\fou VA g\o(_.e,a_ebu\




£ Ny TLoNMER T ARD PeeTaclion

T ENSTN

{Q%fecg‘rl—{ojﬁe

3P Plos. WEST EASTLANE

34935 F1tIGH Rotd (W EMBLEH

WEMBLET |

Hag ¢BZ | 1 Sapotroc
DEAL SR/ MAdam

T uypite FoReEsPeet oF The Application) HAzs

To REVIED Helicedse At Mmoo Bay | CoulTPaRpde

wIemble |
j; Q_,E_—Sl')é atT

T ARG BEEN (viNg RCRE oucl. A qerl |
SINeF T Hewve BEEN HAE | Udve Nevet, |
EXpEience) iy IBerdprle |cyel ameSé

Oon. MWy =gel s of Public BuiSanes
EAcH Time AGuen t TS YelD AT MoanBAy

THE O ERS Mave ﬂfws\u(s,IuFoRmc—b THe
Resideuk amd Ask vs 7 Let THen Kiow
T hls To LoD So TH? CPAN MAke Sube

THE cenlect StEps AREetaken To Reduce th
Trs¥ yeu Yo Fgrsto TAv.e AlRove
TR Conedetrtion LMES RE Ve

THE Lieewse.
(,Youv.s ettt Fully

)

Page 24




Viechwea, Dennis

From: Environment and Protection

Sent: 11 January 2013 17:01

Te: Viechweg, Dennis

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Review - Moonbay Bar & Restuarant
From:

Sent: 11 January 2013 09:15
To: Environment and Protection
Subject: Premises Licence Review - Moonbay Bar & Restuarant

Dear Sir / Madam

1 am writing to you with regards to the licence review you are currently carrying out for the Moonbay Bar &
Restuarant, 1 Court Parade, Wembley, HAQ 3HY.

1 live at ince May 1989 and have known the current owners as well as the
previous owners for last 18 years.

The venue not only provides the local with a place to relax but also holds a lot of charity events as well children
parties. I persanally have used the venue

for 90th, 60th and 18th birthday parties for the family,

It also provides the locals with job opportunities in this current difficult economic climate.

It would be a real shame if this vibrant venue which is the hub for sodal gatherings for the locat wouid be closed
down.

I hope you will keep the above paints in mind and reconsider the premises licence.
Many thanks.

Regards,

Page 25




6 [ot J22V s

ANEOPIALENITYTL Peoveemona ‘ Lascermswoly

Bleras Klone : ?;rd Fooe LT

YA BIF Maav Por> ]\“.‘SDQ,T\* ko AL
M OoLE SEX

LOBMELEY, HAY GR%
! Sy ave

TeAl S /MADAn,

T An wWomeole b Yeranon To fa Ceoieo
of Y Uscease Foz Mooukad Ban Peitvaue AT,

" | Cosew Pmmelwm_e»\‘

Hysely oy Gy W \om o~ e/ Ui e

eh el Cleme PR TRy G- B Sjiw C2- oS ok
howe Luwed i~ S..dd.,wf:s&a_»rké-s\'&-k- Qor ‘oo padl
26 ESQ.OI'S TN e oA e W Su-gpr.xﬂ: Cor

o Gdd oo OHRT e (W-YELE
Vo Sa DA AS Aoe oo oo

nokwd orax A CAcad AN
de A va el \isentt Posess -

ek BNt MM&CA«_U: as Sb

Te Sk ard Newssguek Wet oo e
was etieidited theadf as a fuaader ot

o ol (o Msan Ondl Q&MLLQQJ ws el o
Qe \acin and pro \o Lot -

\‘IOU {1 Suoc,c.__\q_ebv\




- -h JAN 203

il
North Wembley
Middlesex

31/12/2012

Dear Sir/Madam .

I am writing to you with reference to the licence review you are currently
carrying out for Moonbay Bar and Restaurant, 1 Court Parade, East Lane HA0 3HY.
Having lived within 100 yards of the afore mentioned premises for over 40 years I felt
obliged to write to yourselves and inform you that I have never experienced a single
problem from this establishment. In point of'fact since the current proprietors have been
running it, which I believe is somewhere in the region of 7 years it has become a well loved
centre of our local community. This particular restaurant and bar is a much needed hub for
all sections of this diverse multicultural area, the owners regularly hold fund-raising nights
for many different charities and every Chiistmas hold a childrens party which is very
popular with young and old alike. '

It would be a travesty if this Jocal community were to loose such an establishment in
this current economic climate the prospett of loosing such a venue seems unjustifiable and
downright stupid. Surely as Mr Cameron puts it “were all in it together” and if that is the
case then the bureaucrats that sit en their backsides at the town hall should be helping
these business's to gucceed and expand creating growth and jobs within this community,
not tying their hands with ever increasing red tape and over the top heavy handed bullying
by certain sections of the council.

Ilook forward to a positive outcome from this reyiew as do many sections of this

community

s e e 50 g e o et e M_Page"_27__ e e e e e o i £ e st e A e i e



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Environment & Culture Dept
Health, Safety & Licensing Unit
P.O. Box 411, Brent House
349-357 High Road, Wembley
Middlesex HA9 6EP
Telephone: 020 8937 5359

Fax: 020 8937 5357

Email: hsi@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence
PART A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed........cccooeeiiiiiiiiiiii, Date: 16 November 2006
Director of Environment and Culture

Licence number 156532

Licence start date: 19/12/2005

| Part 1 - Premises Details

MOONBAY, 1-2 Court Parade, East Lane, Wembley, HA0 3HY
Telephone: 020 8385 2233

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

| Live Music:
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00

Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00

Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

Page 29



Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

Non standard timings: All international sporting events which are not within the current
permitted hours on the Premises Licence which are shown by either terrestrial or non-
terrestrial transmission be authorised licensable activities commencing one hour before the
start of the event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the event
to be notified to the licensing authority and the police 14 days beforehand, with the police
giving their consent.

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed
above) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking up time) :- 1st
January New Year’s Day 1 hour, Burn’s Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentine’s Night 1
hour, 1st March St. David’'s Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th
March St. Patrick’s Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George’s Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour,
Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Monday 2 hours, May
Day Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, F.A. Cup Final Day 1 hour, Spring Bank Holiday Sunday
prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer
(August) Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank
Holiday Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawke’s Night 1 hour, 30th November St.
Andrew’s Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen’s Day 2 hours, 27th
December 2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2
hours and Dhawli 2 hours

| Recorded Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00

Wednesday  10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00

Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

Non standard timings: All international sporting events which are not within the current
permitted hours on the Premises Licence which are shown by either terrestrial or non-
terrestrial transmission be authorised licensable activities commencing one hour before the
start of the event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the event
to be notified to the licensing authority and the police 14 days beforehand, with the police
giving their consent.

Page 30



On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed
above) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking up time) :- 1st
January New Year’s Day 1 hour, Burn’s Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentine’s Night 1
hour, 1st March St. David’s Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th
March St. Patrick’s Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George’s Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour,
Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Monday 2 hours, May
Day Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, F.A. Cup Final Day 1 hour, Spring Bank Holiday Sunday
prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer
(August) Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank
Holiday Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawke’s Night 1 hour, 30th November St.
Andrew’s Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen’s Day 2 hours, 27th
December 2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2
hours and Dhawli 2 hours

| Performances of Dance:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00

Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00

Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

Non standard timings: All international sporting events which are not within the current
permitted hours on the Premises Licence which are shown by either terrestrial or non-
terrestrial transmission be authorised licensable activities commencing one hour before the
start of the event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the event
to be notified to the licensing authority and the police 14 days beforehand, with the police
giving their consent.

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed
above) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking up time) :- 1st
January New Year’s Day 1 hour, Burn’s Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentine’s Night 1
hour, 1st March St. David’s Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th
March St. Patrick’s Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George’s Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour,
Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Monday 2 hours, May
Day Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, F.A. Cup Final Day 1 hour, Spring Bank Holiday Sunday
prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer
(August) Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank
Holiday Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawke’s Night 1 hour, 30th November St.
Andrew’s Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen’s Day 2 hours, 27th
December 2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2
hours and Dhawli 2 hours

Page 31



| Anything Similar to Performance of Live/Recorded Music or Dance:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00

Wednesday  10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00

Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

Non standard timings: All international sporting events which are not within the current
permitted hours on the Premises Licence which are shown by either terrestrial or non-
terrestrial transmission be authorised licensable activities commencing one hour before the
start of the event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the event
to be notified to the licensing authority and the police 14 days beforehand, with the police
giving their consent.

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed
above) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking up time) :- 1st
January New Year’s Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentine’s Night 1
hour, 1st March St. David’'s Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th
March St. Patrick’s Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George’s Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour,
Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Monday 2 hours, May
Day Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, F.A. Cup Final Day 1 hour, Spring Bank Holiday Sunday
prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer
(August) Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank
Holiday Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawke’s Night 1 hour, 30th November St.
Andrew’s Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen’s Day 2 hours, 27th
December 2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2
hours and Dhawli 2 hours

| Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Making Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00

Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00

Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

Page 32



Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

Non standard timings: All international sporting events which are not within the current
permitted hours on the Premises Licence which are shown by either terrestrial or non-
terrestrial transmission be authorised licensable activities commencing one hour before the
start of the event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the event
to be notified to the licensing authority and the police 14 days beforehand, with the police
giving their consent.

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed
above) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking up time) :- 1st
January New Year’s Day 1 hour, Burn’s Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentine’s Night 1
hour, 1st March St. David’s Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th
March St. Patrick’s Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George’s Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour,
Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Monday 2 hours, May
Day Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, F.A. Cup Final Day 1 hour, Spring Bank Holiday Sunday
prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer
(August) Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank
Holiday Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawke’s Night 1 hour, 30th November St.
Andrew’s Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen’s Day 2 hours, 27th
December 2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2
hours and Dhawli 2 hours

| Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00

Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00

Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

Non standard timings: All international sporting events which are not within the current
permitted hours on the Premises Licence which are shown by either terrestrial or non-
terrestrial transmission be authorised licensable activities commencing one hour before the
start of the event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the event
to be notified to the licensing authority and the police 14 days beforehand, with the police
giving their consent.

Page 33



On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed
above) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking up time) :- 1st
January New Year’s Day 1 hour, Burn’s Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentine’s Night 1
hour, 1st March St. David’'s Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th
March St. Patrick’s Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George’s Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour,
Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Monday 2 hours, May
Day Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, F.A. Cup Final Day 1 hour, Spring Bank Holiday Sunday
prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer
(August) Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank
Holiday Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawke’s Night 1 hour, 30th November St.
Andrew’s Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen’s Day 2 hours, 27th
December 2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2
hours and Dhawli 2 hours

Provision of Facilities for Entertainment of a Similar Description to
Making Music or Dancing:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00

Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00

Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

Non standard timings: All international sporting events which are not within the current
permitted hours on the Premises Licence which are shown by either terrestrial or non-
terrestrial transmission be authorised licensable activities commencing one hour before the
start of the event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the event
to be notified to the licensing authority and the police 14 days beforehand, with the police
giving their consent.

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed
above) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking up time) :- 1st
January New Year’'s Day 1 hour, Burn’s Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentine’s Night 1
hour, 1st March St. David’'s Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th
March St. Patrick’s Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George’s Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour,
Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Monday 2 hours, May
Day Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, F.A. Cup Final Day 1 hour, Spring Bank Holiday Sunday
prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer
(August) Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank
Holiday Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawke’s Night 1 hour, 30th November St.
Andrew’s Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen’s Day 2 hours, 27th
December 2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2
hours and Dhawli 2 hours

Page 34



| Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00

Wednesday 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00

Friday 23:00 01:00
Saturday 23:00 01:00
Sunday 23:00 00:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

Non standard timings: All international sporting events which are not within the current
permitted hours on the Premises Licence which are shown by either terrestrial or non-
terrestrial transmission be authorised licensable activities commencing one hour before the
start of the event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the event
to be notified to the licensing authority and the police 14 days beforehand, with the police
giving their consent.

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left)
are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking up time) :- 1st January
New Years Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st
March St. David’s Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th March St.
Patrick’s Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. Georges Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour, Easter
Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Monday 2 hours, May Day
Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, F.A. Cup Final Day 1 hour, Spring Bank Holiday Sunday prior
to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August)
Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawke’s Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew’s
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen’s Day 2 hours, 27th December
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours and
Dhawli 2 hours

| Supply of Alcohol:
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 00:00

Wednesday 10:00 00:00
Thursday 10:00 00:00

Friday 10:00 01:00
Saturday 10:00 01:00
Sunday 10:00 00:00

Page 35



Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

Non standard timings: All international sporting events which are not within the current
permitted hours on the Premises Licence which are shown by either terrestrial or non-
terrestrial transmission be authorised licensable activities commencing one hour before the
start of the event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the event
to be notified to the licensing authority and the police 14 days beforehand, with the police
giving their consent.

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left)
are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking up time) :- 1st January
New Years Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st
March St. David’s Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th March St.
Patrick’s Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George’s Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour, Easter
Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Monday 2 hours, May Day
Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, F.A. Cup Final Day 1 hour, Spring Bank Holiday Sunday prior
to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August)
Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawke’s Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew’s
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen’s Day 2 hours, 27th December
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours and
Dhawli 2 hours

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: Both

| The Opening Hours of the Premises:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 00:30
Tuesday 10:00 00:30

Wednesday 10:00 00:30
Thursday 10:00 00:30

Friday 10:00 01:30
Saturday 10:00 01:30
Sunday 10:00 00:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

Non standard timings: All international sporting events which are not within the current
permitted hours on the Premises Licence which are shown by either terrestrial or non-
terrestrial transmission be authorised licensable activities commencing one hour before the
start of the event and finishing one hour after the end of the event, the details of the event
to be notified to the licensing authority and the police 14 days beforehand, with the police
giving their consent.

On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed left)
are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking up time) :- 1st January

Page 36



New Year’'s Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st
March St. David’s Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th March St.
Patrick’s Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. Georges Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour, Easter
Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Monday 2 hours, May Day
Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, F.A. Cup Final Day 1 hour, Spring Bank Holiday Sunday prior
to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August)
Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawke’s Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew’s
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen’s Day 2 hours, 27th December
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours and
Dhawli 2 hours

Page 37



Part 2

| Details of Holder of Premises Licence:

Name: Mr. Jagdish Karsan Devshi, Address: 64 Clifton Avenue, Wembley, HA9 6BW
Mr. John Emalathas, 25 Grasmere Gardens, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 7PS
Telephone: 020 8385 2233

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor:

Name: Jagdish Karsan Devshi

Address: 64 Clifton Avenue, Wembley, Middlesex , HA9 6BW
Personal Licence Number: 151808

Issuing Authority: London Borough of Brent

| Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions

(a) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor
has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been suspended.

(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

All persons present on the premises who are required to carry out a security activity must
be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Embedded Conditions

Not Applicable

| Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule

1 All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and where a
door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall be fitted with a self-
closing device.

2 All speakers shall be mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties.

3 No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises.

4 A noise limiter set at a level agreed by Brent Council’s Licensing Unit shall be used at all
times.

5 All entertainments shall utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum output of
which shall be controlled by the duty manager.

Page 38



6 Entrance/exit from the premises whilst licensable activities are taking place shall be via a
lobbied door to minimise noise outbreak.

7 Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 21:00
hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past Midnight.

8 Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) shall be installed and maintained in accordance with the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO) guidance, and all recorded images kept and
made available to the Police and the Licensing Authority for 31 days.

9 The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers shall
not exceed 50.

10 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing
Authority

None

| Annexe 4 - Plans

See attached sheet.

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda ltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:

Opendoor Card Ltd

Name & Address of Premises:

Unit 24a Unimix House Abbey Road NW10 7TR

Applicants Agent:

FJF Licensing Solutions Regent House 5-7 Melbourne Street
Bedford MK42 9AX

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 To store alcohol and allow it to be delivered from these premises following orders taken
over the internet or by telephone.

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 20 of the application and Appendix A

4. Relevant Representations
Police

5. Interested Parties
None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1-8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act

itself.

Page 41



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4  Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form
Copy of Police Objection
Location map
Premises plan

oow>

Page 42



FJF Licensing Solutions

Safer Streets (Licensing) pate: 6" September 2012
Brent Council

Brent House, 3™ Floor West ourref. FJFLS/FF/23/12
349-357 High Road

Wembley Your Ref:

Middlesex

HA9 6EP Email. See below

Tel: 07846 747833
Dear Sirs

Application for a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as Unit
24a, Unimix House, Abbey Road, London NW10 7TR

We have been instructed to act on behalf of Opendoor Card Ltd and make an
application for the grant of a new premises licence for premises to be known as
Unit 24a, Unimix House, Abbey Road, London NW10 7TR.

We therefore enclose:-

Application form

Cheque for £100.00

A copy of the plan for the premises

Consent of Designated Premises Supervisor (Kunle Omilana)
Certificate of service

aRwWN =

The premises licence, if granted, will allow alcohol to be delivered to customers
who have placed orders via an internet website, or by telephone. Such deliveries
are intended to take place between 0800hrs and 0400hrs each day.

The premises to be licensed comprise of a small office which is situated on the
second floor of an office block building, situated within a large industrial area of
North London. This office will be used to process orders and to store the alcohol
prior to delivery.

Reqgent House, 5-7 Melbourne Street, Bedford, MK42 9AX  T: 07846 747833

Page 43



FJF Licensing Solutions

The licensable activity being applied for is the sale of alcohol for consumption off
the premises only. Alcohol which is ordered will be delivered to the purchaser by
drivers who are in the sole employ of the applicant.

All drivers shall receive training in respect of their responsibilities, and in
particular the measures outlined in Appendix A of the application in respect of
promoting the licensing objectives.

We have only submitted the relevant pages of the application form i.e. pages
where there is added text. Blank pages have been omitted.

We are arranging for the public notice to be displayed on the premises and in the
local newspaper as if you have received the application two working days after
we post it, in accordance with the deemed service provisions contained within the
Magistrates Court’'s Rules 1981

If there is anything in the way that we have completed the attached forms that
causes you concern, or if you believe there is some omission, please contact
Frank Fender on the above number so we can discuss it with you.

We would be grateful if you would acknowledge safe receipt of this letter and the
relevant enclosures.

Yours faithfully

v S@@\

FJF Licensing Solutions

E-mail: frank@fiflicensingsolutions.co.uk

Page 44



Certificate of Service

I, Frank Fender in the firm of FJF Licensing Solutions of Regent House, 5-7
Melbourne Street, Bedford, MK42 9AX refer to the following:

1. Letter to Brent District Council dated 6™ September 2012
2. Application Form
3. Copy of plans
4. Consent of Designated Premises Supervisor (Kunle Omilana)
5. Cheque in the sum of £100.00
| CERTIFY that | have served documents 1-5 upon the following:

1. Safer Streets(Licensing), Brent Council, Brent House, 3" Floor West, 349-357
High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6EP.

| FURTHER CERTIFY that | have served a true copy of documents 1-4 upon the
following:

2. Chief Officer of Police, Brent Licensing Department, Wembley Police Station,
603 Harrow Road, Wembley, Middlesex HAO 2HH.

3. North West Area 1, London Fire Brigade, 169 Union Street, London SE1 OLL.

4. Trading Standards, Brent Council, Brent House 3" Floor East Wing, 349-357
High Road, Wembley, Middiesex HA9 6BZ

5. Environmental Health, Brent Council, Brent House, 349-357 High Road,
Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6EP.

6. Childrens Services, Brent Council, Chesterfield House, 9 Park Lane,
Wembley, HA9 7RJ.

7. Area Planning Service, Brent Council, Brent House, 349-357 High Road,
Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6EP

8. Public Safety Team, Health, Safety and Licensing, Brent Council, Brent
House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ

| effected service by sending the said documents by post, to each and every one of
them on 6™ September 2012

Page 45



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Unit 24a

Unimix House

Abbey Road

Post town | London Post code NW10 7TR

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £3250 2469 65

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club

d) a charity

please complete section (B)

OO0dooX

please complete section (B)

Page 46




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

0o

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [ please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of X
the premises for licensable activities; or

e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or O
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative [l

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [C] Please tick yes
Current postal

address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
2

Page 47




| am 18 years old or over [0 Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
Opendoor Card Limited

Address

413 Crown House
North Circular Road
London

NW10 7PN

Registered number (where applicable)
7685920

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
0208 9618893

E-mail address (optional)
ivonnedrimal@gmail.com

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? b\ﬂi _ Ow< __<_nﬂ:=_._ _< m_m r ]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end? CTT T T T T
3

Page 48




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Premises is a small storage room / office locatedon the second floor of a large office block
situated in an industrial area of North London. Access to the office is via the car park which is
also located on the second floor, and reached by a ramp at the side of the building.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
9)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

Page 49

Please tick yes

]

I I R I B I B B R

X 0O 00040




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the X
premises

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon 0800 0400 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)

Tue 0800 | 0400

Wed | 0800 | 0400

Thur | 0800 | 0400

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0800 | 0400

Sat 0800 | 0400

Sun | 0800 | 0400

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
Kunle OMILANA

Address

413 Crown House
North Circular Road
London

Postcode NW10 7PN

Personal Licence number (if known)
03520

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Ealing Council

18

Page 50




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

none

o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

The premises are not open to the public

Fri

Sat

Sun

19

Page 51




Please tick yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X X XK KX

X

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

(],
Signature K&\*&F&b{\
Date 6" mm/nmmq_amq 2012
Capacity Licensing Consultant

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Frank Fender

FJF Licensing Solutions

Regent House

5-7 Melbourne Street

Post town | Bedford Post code | MK42 9AX

Telephone number (if any) _ 07846 747833

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
frank@fjflicensingsolutions.co.uk

21

Page 52




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The application is for an alcohol delivery service, delivering alcohol to customers who have
ordered alcoholic products either via an internet website or via the telephone.

The premises to be licensed are a small office contained within a large office block. The office
will be used to receive orders and to store the alcohol prior to it being delivered.

Delivery will be made by delivery drivers who will be working solely on behalf of the applicant
when delivering the alcohol.

The website will be www.porterlounge.co.uk (new site, being developed, not yet published)

Please see Appendix A for proposed measures to address the licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV is in operation at the premises, along with 24 hour on-site security. The premises are not
open to the public and therefore no public access.
All staff will be trained in respect of their legal responsibilities when selling alcohol

c) Public safety

Fire risk assessment and health and safety risk assessment shall be carried out as per existing
legislation. No additional measures are deemed necessary.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No additional measures deemed necessary other than those contained within existing
legislation.

e) The protection of children from harm

See Appendix A attached to this application.

20

Page 53




Application for a new Premises Licence — Opendoor Card Limited, Unit 24a, Unimix
House, Abbey Road, London NW10 7TR.

-—

Appendix A

Proposed measures to address the Licensing Objectives:

Alcohol shall only be sold via telephone order or orders placed via the
internet. At the time an order is placed, the purchaser will be informed that
appropriate ID MUST be produced before any alcohol is handed over. The
purchaser will also be told that the credit / debit card used to buy the aicohol
must also be produced when the delivery is made.

Appropriate ID shall be a photo style driving licence, a passport or an ID card
bearing the PASS logo in a hologram format. No other form of ID shall be
acceptable.

The customer will be asked which form of appropriate ID will be produced
when the alcohol is delivered. The response from the purchaser will be
passed to the delivery driver, and the delivery driver will only accept that form
of ID.

Delivery drivers will maintain a log book which will record details of every
delivery of alcohol. Details to be recorded shall be the name and address of
the customer, the alcohol purchased, and the ID produced.

When making the delivery, the delivery driver will ask to see the payment card
used to purchase the alcohol. ID will also be requested, and only the
previously communicated form of ID will be accepted. The ID must show the
customer is over the age of 18 years, otherwise the alcohol will not be left at
the address.

The customers’ signature shall also be obtained, and the signature will be
checked against the signature on the payment card.

The log books maintained by the delivery drivers will be made available for
inspection by the police and authorised officers of the licensing authority upon
request.

All delivery drivers will be employed by the premises licence hoider.

All delivery drivers will be trained in respect of their responsibilities when
delivering alcohol. The training shall be refreshed at 3 monthly intervals. The
training shall be documented and the records of training shall be made
available for inspection by the police or authorised officer of the licensing
authority upon request.

Page 54



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| KCZrm OB:\»ZD

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of 413 (Lowd Hous€
NodTH cilancal Rodd

Londond
NWw TR

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

NEW ?,m?: sESs Lacencee

[type of application]
by

oleddoo & can L

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence  _____________________ ..............................................
[number of existing licence, if any]
for
U i+ wvr;.y UNtMixx  House
AR BEY RoaD
Loabod  NW1O IR

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

vmmm 55



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

Oledoo R CAD =D

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
ONT 2l A
AN MIX Hows 3
AbbeY Loéad
London
NWio TR
[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

ganide Coun e

Signed

Name (please print) A_.H/FZ L O MITUAR A

Date 22 o . N 2.

Page 56



TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411

Brent House

349/357 High Road
Wembley

HA9 6EP

Your ref
Our ref: 01QK/462/12/Lic/10

| METROPOLITAN ;
S Working together for a safer London SB

GEST GAR NONE

Brent Borough
Licensing Department

Wembley Police Station

603 Harrow Road

Wembley

HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Fx: 020 8733 3101

Email:
adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Date 4th October 2012

Police Representation to the application for a Premises Licence for ‘Opendoor Card

Ltd”, Unit 24a Unimix House, Abbey Road, NW10 7TR

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make representations that
the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the

reasons indicated below.
Officer: Adrian Adolphus, PS10QK Licensing Sergeant

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for the purposes
of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder and the protection of

children from harm.

The application is for an alcohol internet order and delivery service. A quick glance at Google indicates
that this is a topical subject in relation to sales to drunks and especially underage, not just locally or

nationally but globally.

The applicant has supplied a number of measures in relation to the sales which aim to promote the
licensing objectives, the majority of these are reliant on the professionalism of the delivery driver. The
applicant needs to supply more details regarding the training and selection of these drivers and how the

information the driver is looking for will be recorded.

The hours applied for are excessive and do not promote the licensing objectives. The applicant needs to

explain why they are required.

| shall contact the applicant in due course to discuss the issues and reservations | have with a view to
reaching a mutual agreement. But at this time if granted in its current format | strongly believe it will

undermine the licensing objectives.
Yours Sincerely

Adrian Adolphus PS10QK
Licensing Sergeant
Brent Police

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



6G obed

QL,LA urhimix House , ARBEY boad>
Lonide)  Nuio TTR



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Opendoor Card Ltd Unimix House

U, bt

| Tank

Space House
©Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100025260

AYM noaa

El Sub Sta

o -

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta

Distribution

1:1250

0 P& 004
|

kilometres "3
|

Y fe (% Brent

o] oz



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Park Inn Hotel

Name & Address of Premises: 5 Olympic Way Wembley

Applicants Agent: John Gaunt and Partners Omega Court 372-374 Cemetery
Road Sheffield S11 8FT

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 To supply alcohol from 07.00 hours to 00.00 hours Monday to Thursday; 07.00 hours to
01.00 hours Friday to Sunday

To supply regulated entertainment from 07.00 hours to 00.00 hours Monday to Thursday;
07.00 hours to 01.00 hours Friday to Sunday

2. Background
None
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13-14 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

The police have made representations

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 8.1 — 8.4
8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating

Page 63



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4  Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers
A. Copy of Application Form
Copy of Police Objection

B
C. Location Map
D Premises plan

Page 64



Tel: 0114 266

= _ _U Jonn Gaunf
.._ \ kSt beh | B PO

Our Ref: CG/EAI/REZ-PAR/PAR188
Contact: Chris Grunert

London Borough of Brent
Health Safety & Licensing
P O Box 411, Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex 25 October 2012
HA9 6EP

Dear Sirs

Premises - (Proposed) Park Inn Hotel London Wembley, 5 Olympic Way,
Wembley,
Applicant - key Homes Barking Itd

We act for Key Barking Homes Limited and Roderick Smith the proposed DPS.

On our client’s behalf, we enclose by way of service on you Notice of Application
for the grant of a Premises Licence for Park Inn Wembley together with our
cheque in your favour in the sum of £315 being the fee payable. Kindly
acknowledge safe receipt.

In support of the application, we enclose:

1. Application form
2. Consent of proposed DPS
3. Copy of proposed site notice
4. Plans as detailed below:
a. OLY AL 14-1005 Rev Q (Ground floor plan 1 of 4) (A1)
b. OLY AL 14-1006 Rev M (Ground floor plan 2 of 4) (A1) - plans 3 of
4 and 4 of 4 do not relate to this application and are not included.

c. OLY AL 14-1009 Rev K (A1) (Mezzanine floor plan 1 of 4)

d. OLY AL 14-1010 Rev I (A1) (Mezzanine floor plan 2 of 4) - plans 3
of 4 and 4 of 4 do not relate to this application and are not
included.

OLY SK 110118/001 Rev X (First Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/002 Rev X (Second Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/003 Rev X (Third Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/004 Rev X (Fourth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/005 Rev X (Fifth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/006 Rev X (Sixth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/007 Rev X (Seventh Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/008 Rev X (Eighth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/009 Rev X (Ninth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/010 Rev X (Tenth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY F 022 Rev C (Ground Floor Fire Strategy Plan) (A4)

OLY F 023 Rev C (Mezzanine Fire Strategy Plan) (A4)

°e33TrFTTSoro

©

8664 Partners: John Gaunt John Gaunt . Partners

Helpline: 0114 266 3400 Katharine Redford Omega Court
Fax. 0114 267 9613 Tim Shield 372 - 374 Cemetery Road

Email: info@john-gaunt co.uk P
www.john-gaunt.co.uk Practice Manager:

Solicitors of England & Wales

i lle Hazlewood Sheffield
m.@@ @M:m%m: Pupius S11 8FT

John Gaunt & Partners authorised and regulated
by the Salicitors Regulation Authority - SRA No. 173333



gq. OLY AL 13-022 Rev F (Site Location Plan) (A1)
5. Our cheque for £315 being the appropriate fee.

Please note that the internal area edged with a solid red line at ground floor level
and Mezzanine as shown on deposited plans is intended to be used for all
licensable activities.

Licensable activities on floors 1 to 10 shall be limited to retail sale of alcohol, film,
and recorded music.

Licensable activities in external areas hatched red on deposited plans will be
limited to the retail sale of alcohol and late night refreshment only.

Insofar as they contain information which is not prescribed under the relevant
Regulations, this information should be taken as being illustrative only.

Please further note that the appropriate fire safety precautions will be
incorporated within the development in consultation with the Fire Safety Officer
and under the Building Regulation approval process.

We confirm that we have served copies of the enclosed application and supporting
documents on the relevant authorities being the Police, Fire Authority, Local
Enforcement of Health & Safety at Work, Environmental Health Authority,
Planning Authority, the relevant authority for Protection of Children from Harm
and Weights and Measures and the Health Authority.

Please take this letter and enclosures as service on you as Licensing Authority
and as a Responsible Authority. If you require a further copy of the
documentation, please advise by return.

For completeness, we enclose a copy of our notice being displayed on site.
According to our calculations, the consultation period is due to expire on
26/11/2012. If you have any queries regarding this, please contact us upon
receipt.

We should be grateful if you would forward to us any representations as soon as
they are received to enable early consultation and discussion to take place.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to telephone us. Please
forward all correspondence to this office and quote our reference. In due course,
please ensure that any licensed issued is forwarded to us.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yourd faithfully

<\
RS-

Chris Grunert
John Gaunt & Partners
Email: chris@john-gaunt.co.uk

Page 66



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guldance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in biack ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We, Key Homes Barking Ltd, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Park Inn Hotel London Wembley

5 Olymplc Way

Post town Post code

Wembley
Telephone number of premises (if any) [ TBC ]
Non-domestic rateable value of premises [ £0 |

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥

a) An individual or individuals* O please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an Individual*

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

i as a limited company
li. as a partnership
il as an unincorporated association or
Iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

O O 000X

d) a charlty please complete section (B)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners i
Licensing Solicitors

Page 67



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment O please complete section (B)

f) a health service bod (] please complete section (B)
g) a person who Is registered under Part 2 of the Care | please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) In respect of an independent
hospital
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
O please complete section (B)
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: Please tick v yes
= I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which
involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or X
= I am making the application pursuant to a
o Statutory function or O
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative (|

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

: Other title

Mr O Mrs [ miss [ Ms O (For example, Rev) O
Surname First names

Please tick
I am 18 years old or over O
Current postal address if different
from premises address
Post Town { Postcode [ |

Daytime contact telephone number [

Email address (optional) _

Second Individual Applicant (if applicable)

Other title

Mr O Mrs O Miss [ Ms O (For example, Rev) O
Surname First names

Please tick
I am 18 years old or over O
Current postal address if different
from premises address
Post Town [ Postcode | ]

Daytime contact telephone number [

Email address (optional) [

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 2
Licensing Solicitors

Page 68



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body corporate), please give the name_
and.address. of each party.concerned.

Name
Key Homes Barking Ltd

Address
299 Bethnal Green Road
London
E2 6AH

Registered number (where applicable)

7404612

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 - Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month Year

On completion of the works - to be advised in due course LT

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, Day Month Year

when do you want it to end? CT T T T T T 1

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend. N/A

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 3
Licensing Solicitors

Page 69



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises are a new buijd hotel which will_provide accommodation to guests, being open 24 Hours d day
providing the usual accommodation and in addition, providing restaurant and bar facllities, together with
function suite / meeting room facilities, as detailed on the plans lodged with this application.

The proposed Hotel premises will have at ground floor level and principally fronting to Olympic Way, the
entrance and Hotel lobby, hotel reception, bar and restaurant area with bedroom accommodation at first floor
to tenth floors of the building comprising in all some 210 rooms (to which licensable activities specified below
are extended). Multi-purpose rooms for meetings and functions are provided on the Mezzanine level.

The details of the development are shown in the drawings identified below, deposited with this application.
It is proposed that the permitted hours for licensable activities for non-residents at these premises will be :-

e Monday to Thursday: 07:00 - 00:00
e Friday to Sunday: 07:00 - 01:00

There will be mini bar and room service to residents 24 hours a day. Alcohol and regulated entertainments
shall be available to residents and their bona fide guests 24hrs a day.

This applicatlon seeks to licence the premises specifically to authorise under the Licensing Act 2003 the
following activities:

1. Plays

2. Film Including in-room services.

3. Indoor sporting events.

4. Boxing or wrestling entertainment

5. Recorded Music.

6. Live Music.

7. Performance of dance

8. Anything of a similar description to 5, 6, & 7 above.

9. The retail sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises.
10. The provision of late night refreshment after 23.00.

The appropriate drawings deposited with this application are :-

OLY AL 13-022 Rev F (Site Location Plan)

OLY AL 14-1005 Rev Q (Ground Floor Plan 1 of 2) (Al)

OLY AL 14-1006 Rev M (Ground Floor Plan 2 of 2) (A1)

OLY AL 14 -1009 Rev K (Mezzanine Floor Plan 1 of 2) (Al)

OLY AL 14 -1010 Rev I (Mezzanine Floor Plan 2 of 2) (A1)

OLY SK 110118/001 Rev X (First Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/002 Rev X (Second Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/003 Rev X (Third Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/004 Rev X (Fourth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/005 Rev X (Fifth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/006 Rev X (Sixth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/007 Rev X (Seventh Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/008 Rev X (Eighth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/009 Rev X (Ninth Fioor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY SK 110118/010 Rev X (Tenth Floor Accommodation) (A1)
OLY F 022 Rev C (Ground Floor Fire Strategy Plan) (A4)

OLY F 023 Rev C (Mezzanine Fire Strategy Plan) (A4)

Please note that the Internal area edged with a solid red line at ground floor level and Mezzanine as shown on
deposited plans is intended to be used for all licensable activities.

Licensable activities on floors 1 to 10 shall be limited to retail sale of alcohol, film, and recorded music.

Licensable activities In external areas hatched red on deposited plans will be limited to the retail sale of alcohol
and late night refreshment only.

Please further note that the appropriate fire safety precautions will be incorporated within the development in
consultation with the Fire Safety Officer and under the Building Regulation approval process.

It is not anticipated that the proposed development will adversely affect crime and disorder or public nuisance
but it is proposed the redevelopment at this site will improve the area providing jobs for the local community
and a new Hotel facility at this location.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 4
Licensing Solicitors

Page 70



Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 5
Licensing Solicitors

Page 71



.s:.mn licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick v yes

a) Plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) Films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) Indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill In box G)

h) anything of a simllar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fiil in box I)

N N NNRRNRKRK

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 6
Licensing Solicitors

Page 72



" Fiays Wil the performance of a piay take place indoors or outdoors | Indoars
Standard days and timings or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).
(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of plays

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors V4

Standard days and timings (please read outdoors

guidance note 6) or both - please tick {Y}(please read guidance note | Outdoors

Day Start Finish 2)- Both

Mon 07:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As stated In Part 3 above. There shall be no films shown to a close seated

Tue 07:00 00:00 audience

Wed 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal varlations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur 07:00 00:00 N/A - save as below

Fri 07:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please lIst

Sat 07:00 01:00 (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also

Sun 07:00 01:00 extended (see box M below)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Sollcitors

Page 73




Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
- Staraara Gays artd Umiigs (pleast read: : ———
| quidancenote6) | Asstated in Part 3 above and restricted to traditional pub games in the
Day Start Finish presence of an audience, including (but not limited to) darts, pool, snooker,
dominos and similar
Mon 07:00 00:00
Tue 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)
Wed 07:00 00:00 N/A - save as below
Thur 07:00 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 07:00 01:00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also
Sat 07-00 01:00 extended (see box M below)
Sun 07:00 01:00
D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors Indoors ,\
entertainment or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}(please read guidance
Standard days and timings note 2). Outdoors
please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 07:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Charitable or amateur contests such as white collar boxIng or local boxing club fund
Tue 07:00 00:00 ralsing exhibition matches.
Wed 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur 07:00 00:00 Z\> - save as below
Fri 07:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat 07:00 01:00 (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 07:00 01:00 (see box M below)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Sollcitors

Page 74




Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 9
Licensing Solicitors

Page 75



Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors | Indoors V4
[ Statiaard days and armings-(please read Of OUtdoors or Doth — please tick {Y_r(please read —_——
guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 07:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Live music and amplified voice as stated in part 3 above.
Tue 07:00 00:00
Wed 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur 07:00 00:00 N/A - save as below
Fri 07:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
Sat 07:00 01:00 the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also
Sun 07:00 01:00 extended (see box M below)
F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors N4
Standard days and timings (please read guidance indoors or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}
note 6) (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 07:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Recorded music, including juke box, with or without a DJ, during
Tue 07:00 00:00 normal business hours or as part of functions and including audience
participation as specified in part 3 above.
Wed 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur 07:00 00:00 2\> - save as below
Fri 07:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those
Sat 07:00 01:00 _m_ana in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
Sun 07:00 01:00 When hours for sale of aicohol are extended hereunder these hours are
also extended (see box M below)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicltors

10

Page 76




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors J

Standard ddysand timings (piease read guidance | Ndoors of outdoors or Doth — please tick {vr —— —

note 6) (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 07:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As stated in Part 3 above

Tue 07:00 00:00

Wed 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur 07:00 00:00 N/A - save as below

Fri 07:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in

Sat 07:00 01:00 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are

Sun 07:00 01:00 also extended (see box M below)

H

Anything of a similar description

to that falling within (e), (f) or

(g) Standard days and timings
lease read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish WIll this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors
or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).
Outdoors
Mon 07:00 00:00 Both
Tue 07:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As stated in Part 3 above
Wed 07:00 00:00
Thur 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that failing
within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri 07:00 01:00 N/A - save as below
Sat 07:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in
Sun 07:00 01:00 the column on the left, piease list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
(see box M below)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

11

Page 77




I

Late night refreshment 1 Will the provision of late night refreshment take place | Indaors 4
Standard days and timings (please indoors or_outdoors or both - please tick {Y} (please read L.
read guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 23:00 00:00 Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
As stated in Part 3 above
Tue 23:00 00:00
Wed 23:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur 23:00 00:00 N/A - save as below
Fri 23:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat 23:00 01:00 list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 23:00 01:00 (see box M below)
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the premises
Standard days and timings (please read guidance consumption Off the premises
note 6) (Please tick box Y) (piease read
Day Start Finish guidance note 7) Both V4
Mon 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue 07:00 00:00 _
Wed 07:00 00:00
Thur 07:00 00:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 07:00 01:00
New Years Eve: 10:00 to New Years Day - terminal hour as proposed
Sat 07:00 01:00 To permit trading until from 07:00hrs to 01:00hrs daily thought the
month of December to accommodate seasonal parties.
Sun 07:00 01:00
Regulated activities shall be avaiiable to residents of the hotel 24hrs
per day, everyday.
On the morning that British Summer Time is applied the premises shall
trade until 02:00 (BST)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name: ROAErICK SIMILH tieumiiieresnnncirerssnsaessssieemmmnsnnsssssemeeesessssessssmnnssnssssessssssnnssssssnnssnnsssssssssssesssnesonnnnssssssnssnmnnnnnnn
Address: 85 Westgate Apartments, 14 Western Gateway, LONAON, E16 1BJ..cuuucessssssssrscccssssnsssesssrsessssnssnsssnnsssssssennsnnns

PoStcode ...cvurinraninincniernncesnernnnnsnesns

Personal Licence number (if KNOWN): 10/00131/LAPER vvcicccassereeesesersursmnesssssassssnsasssnssasssssssssnsssssssssssrsssssonssessnnnnns
Issulng licensing authority (if known): London Borough of NEWham COUNCIl weeesssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssrsosonsnsssnsnnnsnnne

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 12
Licensing Solicitors

Page 78




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE save for the presence of gaming machines already authorised the use of which is not permitted by persons under
the age of 18

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and timings (please read guidance Please see box M above
note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon 07:00 00:30
Tue 07:00 00:30
Wed 07:00 00:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
open to the pubilic at different times from those listed in the column

Thur 07:00 00:30 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 07:00 01:30 The premises will close 30 minutes after the end of the non-standard
* timings identified in box M above.

Sat 07:00 01:30 The premises shall be open to residents of the hotel 24hrs a day.

Sun 07:00 01:30

P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The steps identified in reiation to the four iicensing objectives are listed below:-

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The use of door staff will be risk assessed on an ongoing basis by the licence holders or the premises’
Designated Premises Supervisor.

2. Alicoholic drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for consumption in any
external area provided or in hotei bedrooms.

rocedures.

3. Staff will recelve training on matters concerning under age sales, drugs policy and operatin

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 13
Licensing Sollcitors

Page 79




4. There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and there shall be regular checks
by the management to prevent as far as possible the use of drugs by patrons. Any drugs seized shall be
stored securely and handed ta the Police.

5. A CCTV system shall be fitted to the reasonable satisfaction of the Police with recording facilities.
Recordings from the CCTV system shall be retained for a reasonable period and provided to a Police Officer
upon reasonable request subject to Data Protection legislation.

c) Public safety

1. The premises will have adequate safety and fire fighting equipment and such equipment will be malintained
in good operational working order.

2. staff will be trained on matters of safety, evacuation and use of emergency equipment as required.

3. Spillages and breakages will be removed as soon as reasonably practicable to reduce the risk to patrons
and staff.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Where appropriate prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of locai residents and to leave the premises and area quietiy.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. There shall be adequate controls in place to safeguard as far as possible against the sale of alcohol to
persons under the age of 18.

2. Where children are admitted to the premises their presence shall not be inconsistent with the style
and operation of the premises at the time and licensable activities that are being carried out.

Please tick v Yes

= I have made or enclosed payment of the fee
= I have enciosed the plan of the premises
= I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable
* [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be premises

supervisor, if applicable
= I understand that I must now advertise my application
* T understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my appiication will be rejected

KR K KKK

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Piease read guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state In what capacity.

474
Signature: John Gaunt & Partners==.«. \v.Somer .rﬂlw(tfd
UmnmuwmsoromﬂonN

L0t=To= Tel ST o [Tl (o -~ PP USRS

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state In what
capacity.

L] To = 1 €1 o/ = NN
Converted to Word by

John Gaunt & Partners 14
Licensing Solicltors

Page 80



(08 o Lol [ R ST

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

John Gaunt & Partners

Omega Court

372 Cemetery Road

Post town Post code
Sheffield S11 8FT

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 15
Licensing Solicitors

Page 81



Notes for Guidance

10
11

12,

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing obiectives. Where yaur apnlication includas off-
supplies of alcohol.and.you intend to provide-a place for consumption-of these off-suppties you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may inciude a tent.
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not aiready stated, and give relevant further detaiis,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music wiil be amplified or unampiified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exciusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day, e.q.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people to be abie
to do both piease tick both.

Piease give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend chiidren
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, fiims for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 16
Licensing Solidtors

Page 82



METROPOLITAN ;
S Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough
Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer Wembley Police Station

Health Safety and Licensing 603 Harrow Road

London Borough of Brent Wembley

PO Box 411 HAO 2HH

Brent House Tel: 020 8733 3206

349/357 High Road Fx: 020 8733 3101

Wembley Email: _

HA9 6EP Adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk

www.met.police.uk
Your ref:

Our ref: 01QK/543/12/lic//10
17th November 2012

Police Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for
Park Inn Hotel, 5 Olympic Way, HA9 ONP

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.
Officer: Adrian Adolphus

PS 10QK Licensing Sergeant
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the
Act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

The application is for a large Hotel in the new Wembley City development, which has
still to be completed. Details for this development in relation to major events at the
stadium and the Arena have yet to be finalised.

There is little in the operating schedule to address this point but it is clear to me that
the consumption of alcohol in an outside area in this location could cause a threat to
the licensing objectives especially on event days.

I shall contact the applicant with a view to a site visit and to discuss these and other
issues. But at this time | firmly believe that to grant the licence could have a
detrimental impact on the licensing objectives. It may be that a number of conditions
could satisfy my fears but this needs to be addressed in the context of event days at
the stadium and Arena.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Adolphus PS10QXK,
Licensing Sergeant,

Brent Police

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



OLYMPIC WAY

Gg abed

3180 800 THOTEL STAFF B E 13 —
-, _ 7 20 5P T — - = INTERMEIMATE BIKE STORAGE
[} | H lﬁ e “ 1 E{“cﬁm tackedt
. i LI . : T e E y
-*'rl‘ _ bawmheasis ] - = ) i
i} i3 ) . & 123 o } T 1
= | |
i 1
- £ R BoMtou | | e K PRODED
AREA 56 30M sussTanon | | BY GIA (5657 101
CLENT BSUEDWG
L lsnzeoio)
i SHOWN B
0 e =} =
|
MENT 7O CARPARK
i
n : RAISFD PUBLIC TEATRNG
'
il 0 il
]

gwmm
| o voverwpm | # = n PE
i) f” = R BRRB S

‘
7

§ .!g:l: EF;M§$G g \ RAMP 10
§ x% ({'WE BASEMINT
Y ML
: £ ilo fep)
g Gay
— RS
|
| Wyl
T
RERA O
r |
= CoNCIERGE :u 0
‘ | = CYCLE STORAGE SUMMARY
OMMERC 1AL/ r
RerAX Lot o) s | mﬁ%mn [ AT n
TDIAL GROUND ABEA ENTRANCE ENTRANCE - - - - - AHORDARE RHTED: ]
4043BM. LoBY ToTAL o aneA 115500 WoTFL STase »
| fq 2 il o | I il i PR »
| o - RRMEDATL. ’
o 0 o | | o i 0 i} i] g 0 .- -
———— — S = lAl | —_———x .._-_j < . TOTAL (BATIMENT & GROUNDY 128
A : - -~ -~ =
+ 33 35 A00 LWE (&“KDE SERACE m CA&A‘IK
FULTON ROAD
+ 33.00 AQD
Ground Flaor Plan OLY AL 13-022 F
e = Sousan 1o Sowairm  wees o
e ::.-:.- -“:.--_:‘_-‘:T_" Glympic Wey = = - - 3 T

HTA S SS RSt



/ / Do et sale frum dramings Unless iy sqraeneut with HTA.
'dandan, o7y

= e \ Pein (/_‘) .,/“\\ (/‘ ~, 7 \ ’/ oy
() V2) (3 ».\4'/ 5 6 ) 7 | R
= ] i ¥ .

- d [y

L T A ] P X /
o il 4.8 i [ - | P
T 3 T e 13 - T L —— =
LY ' | =
- e — gRTFY | ‘
i g WP ._a HOTEL STAFF BIKE STORAGE - = 1
- T Pacr cort [lmiasty] - i boied - e
S ’ oy o i \ =" ] 1 ¢ - R ;
4] / . Spaag: i '8 = e Pl
(\\_ /) b= £ AT AR | YA |22 UILT CERTOCU -J // /(u.u:u
= e ¢ Py It L S o s 0. o5 u: Wi "A o Lo ’] e, d
/ :‘—1‘1 [ S o O 1, ——
L L W nol e | | i senfl™ 7 /K
==l T . ; R 2
for (L uer

DA

L FE e

yweocar M)
o &‘mwml

1o HotiL P 1}

‘/
Preassena N

.
p . o
oo
| s l e i »
| i gpovnoe ] i /.'
| =
| ay

PP AR
b3 _,{‘ CNTRANCE ’

HOTEL ZORE 81 b,

N

OLYMPIC WAY
I\\‘\
N

- :
A & ! _ ABEYANCE 31a—s 4
> : 7 TiE 3 PpRp—— g
# = L o A
é ) S
N
i I =: = i A
4 (B I 2 Y. i iy "
3 oo =y ABEYANCE./’// 2 A
B Fd
7 1 " n&.‘.. (ll.{ o B 7 ‘y" //<: |
rd v 1 - - 1)
) Y AT I A y >
(o) ¥~ 3% 2 — — —— — — T
. :‘ ' 2 | I!/ y,
/ el i | S
/ | :
=
<C.

N

Prenma

9g abed

a

'SEE DR

oy~ (5] Y

B poecan {
pndigme e B AT An o (s}
v A Bl %

& N
3 e
] COMMUNAL F: 3
CCURTYARE) f \
K {REFER 10 LANDSACPE PLAN L
FOR DETAWED LAYOUT) x III
- ! -

& '%-’- -‘A'

I 7 i orens R e
| e i ey e 1 i ".:,i'—“._ B DRAWING NORTH POINT
’ A ki Weares ve” [iod sas ity b I 7 rarar Bix ramers 18 15737 cmvomt's
| A=A oI 3m,%w.\m \ P Sk e et g

B / OB R LT S v
4 7 / P 4 [ ] BE T

SREBRL, 4 ™ v B R ity ook

LA A i ™ v Pt b b -

- - / P N = Emhom BRI e
L aE ™ i od € T e wwoint
- | Vs ! . SR mRETeT
: i ! - sarm

o / ey A g : it Profol
L 2 ™ s 1%
a 1'ex ™ s b facwie purrage
e ~i Wity Gvw i
v e . o
soaa W A
2 bl ny
o A - pridect
FOR CONSTRUCTION
DONBAN LTD
Olympic Way
e (b name
GROUND FLOOR PLAN 1 OF 4
GA PLAN
.y
OLY AL 14-1005 Q
P — i
1 rebuneey male e
DON-OLY-103 1100841 120854 o
ve i umeels wve




r/ /’ ey ~, :m:.:“m." o
‘ \@/‘ [ 5/ (11\/ @2) HTA Arshusocty UE ="
3 ; ’ ’ =

/ R
LV
= i ___L/__/
o, O HoTE .rmm_r ro+c.s—‘

o —+ ——

i—' f- e ,—1
% BRESeR g_J (&)
; oyl

| |

| |

e BEN) |

s | |
-
e

S !
ADOTIQNAL SURTACE REQUIRED
‘OR FIRE TRUCY TRAVEL

|
i | >
l L. -2 l DRAWING NORTH POINT "

ol TN

== NS |
'u‘;‘ - r______'_.__________- e e e «J/ﬁ\ -
1 - ' g » g el
VAV VL AWING OLY-AL 14-1008 | | i/ &
e / I / AT
2 i E
v onmn om
pri ‘“FO.I:"CONSTRUCTION

| DONBAN LTD
Otympic Way
o

omi ! 1ok Aime

GROUND FLOOR PLAN 2 OF 4
GA PLAN

Srowmy e

OLY AL 14-1006 M

DON-OLY-103 t120gar 1200843 WA

SN

| P

Volal

— e

4

] 4,4 I ﬁ‘l.y‘é /‘ “ f
1 e
4 IE ool [ 1L

o/
Conep” |
w/{ =

N
SNV
N N\
B 3,

=)

N B

3‘{

i

Li \,

AR NE bbbl Hee G waPs



Ly

1) 2
i |
. | [
| B i . e ——
; A = (% s
I \ A/ I
TN | fl
Yot s — =
‘B 0=
4 fo.l2]
>_
= |
Y o e
a (C)— _— - ES [ S,
2 o | ] t‘j
=
@) H R DT z
| i |z T
1 Ny
- ! 7<f'
B)—s - ]eﬁ , =
| o

5

LS
RAWING

8g abed

@ Il S
&

i

| DRAWING NORTH POINT

(F)&
'SEE DRAWING OLY-AL 14-1011

ar iy %
7

33 2R &2

LRIIEL 0 =T ]

| CEUNES
] eeon  dek Wsmn

| FOR CONSTRUCTION
- i DONBAN LTD

Olympic Way
chant { gl ot

MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN 1 OF 4
GA PLAN

dhaving Vi
OLY AL 14-1009 K
il == —

DON-OLY-103 10 @Al 12680 e

INGlmby e W e




Ve Fapured dhmor-seorn, oy,

v
( ) | £
/ 9) irarecat T s, B ARG, St B £31 ot o
g iy
b P . |
T | o=
;

S f
¥, ]
5 7 Lo
r ]
R i '
rl” =D 1|
eyl . @ et
oriay -‘Lﬁsw X [l |
o : 3
a- = |
215 i ._..4_ H~ B \’ i

DF r"l‘ ‘;_
____n[Jﬂ';( "

it p e Nl e R |

| wn =

{ o T i t . — [ 1 ot i 1]

’{ g / Fa i -4 Ll | et
f:__lﬂ e % S | o AL # _....A./.._.‘ H- G 0 e

et AR N Ao
7
!

Vore ,,// I ._.E.. %}

HOTEL FITQUT

.
S
N
~ i
= { |1

. L FiTOuT” h
/ ! 73 7| HOREL PO TBC BY REZIDOR I-w{-«- »—}1-» ~
e = (Wi - ==l =2 —
ﬂ: Pl | ﬁ’m; e / /y / t!
t s A
7/ o o cragafonn IN ABE YANCE ¢
i 3 .

N

1 # i
f Ay

| [ L‘J

DRAWING NOR'I'H PDIN‘

f— ——— - —_— — e

-,—-——-+|M

JRAWING’bLY-AL 141017 | 1 ;e
L al |-

AN Tew
W e
W e
N Yim
A -
e ™
nast e
Il e ™
| e ome aown
FOR CONSTRUCTION

DONBAN LTD
Olymplc Way

IéEZZANINE FLOON PLAN 2 OF a

oy v

OLY AL 14-1010 }

drowing ember e
r—— P
DON-OLY-103 © man 1200801 ™Y

mE o G R axe W e




TE - _ _
| | | |
= = e n | _
- e W, F | | | _
m 1932 i
AL 770
8817 el s 2
ﬂ N 3 mﬂwo “
be L =
B Gy MI; |
88177 ‘ﬂmnw { WU”U N !
ML . N 5 b L.m

]

2 §
)

OFGT THN Dedr |

i |

LI
¥
22l )
- W ..':‘I
AT
Bsi

Frst Hloor Plen DLY-SK-1:0118-001 X
woerg Lo B OChR ot s 240R | we Tos preye— Rrd
E LT R T T X R — T N ot / b meme B ) = oo —
e o o e o ASE e B o choenad s e 2 e v e wamat w1 By e = ATE, pONBAN LTD OCH-OL*-1C2' 1) @ A' SDATE}  REW
i e ] W el R e 1 w8 et e U Clymae ¥a
e B e HH s et T T L e LR e T T i I i e
w Tty S . gam g o e S e el e ) 13 Kb Tea f3ed  Lrae X Na @
REEEEES TOREEE HTA o a7 o s s FOR COMMINY




Second Floor Fon OLY-S#- 110718002
doery t0e 8 OLhRA BB Lae Tes Foreg mares -
e vor T » Cot 7 e T e v = ) a0
LA e e S L e il e o] . CONBAN _iD COV-OLY-1621151 @ A° fRATER  REM |
5 e o e re 3 Sympc viay g S e (i Wi
i SRR T S s S N e i e iy i
SN 2 TR a8 @ newiime o FOR COMMINT




&
G | :
g| g Fi
—~— y
r

k s >
(! ﬂ 5
(4]
| E] i}
= Y
=
|
N
' O
457 |
< ey 1
5 R
P b
/L”w.c
"..v._ Nid
)
W ; \
|
a . . Third “laor Plan OLY-SK-11011B-002 ~
= . reavy 119 3 cehauk 4l Lne Tae @twng mnee rodaon
- o Tt - Tt 7 say e S Y™ i e e
e 13 e marcied o8 238 e T e e AT s DONBAK LT3 DON-TLY-1021 130 @ A1 fOATF§  REW
Brens o be e Confnell? T bt B Qympic Wa -
R R LIS ST G S v ek =S T
AL A R T e ™ "EOR, COMMINT i



12TE. ROOF

o!

g =4
.“.]‘

3 G

|
[

—E
7p0
d 1.
v [} 1=
[ %
e
1
oy - ad bo
| . 6770,
d T ™1
N‘. = I"u.n N
= ]
3170 ||
o W \2 7
%
- )
3
Fourtr Floor Plon |C|rJ S¥-110113-004 +
oourg 1108 OchBeh ot B Lie 1or P - roveer
oo g 1] e eme 8 retwense o s o
[ty e g A b B b iy pOnBAN _TD CON-OLY-1021 100 © A* $LATES  REW
TR B Lo i e R T e S i —o
¥ S g I s e 3 dontees 128-110  Keslieh Toer Samd \pader LM NAT W -
L HTRES 1 ot 7 S wemrare et FOR COMMERT




|
|
|
|
HOTE. ROCF
|
1
|
|
|
|
Fifth Floor Plan OLY~-5€—~110"18~005 «~
== wory in D OckEeh gl ie e Arvag rber s
e e~ = === ot / b eme s - remon ™ P o
m..p..n mn.rm........n.ﬂi!nxh ﬁmmvw.h.mﬂh.l.iﬁiﬂ_vﬁdaﬁu e - d wo..:.»z m.c LCY-OLY-1021 120 € &° §IATES BBV
/] H o) R S SRy Iympic Wo & =
fe R R A T ST R - S _.u:wu — QI e S e )
i L HTA G 1ot T 0 rewiamms con FOR COMMENT




T
198 RISR = 1
| rl_ @ a0 “ >
1
& &7 v3: _
| =5 — —— — —— —
E S
| H0IE. ROOF
h i Le
! P
-wuH_ . s o . |
L
.
“ £
| o
1 ¥ = S
8
3
& 6770, i
= i p |
- =
< = (ot
P B
& 9
1 -
? T T T
|.E81 i 1
B T
e 673 1°
=1 1 I Tl
% - o— v e
= ﬂm Z = s
£ 963 ; | 5
v i) —! 4 T 1 .
1 i § i 7
8812~ ! =
_— _m l 7 ILM
et & 6770, |©
g
[ i - 1 T 19
BRI W rul.ML
1 A.
o
25N
£ D
/..m
|
|
|
= = = Sixth Flaor Plar OLY—-S<—110118- 008 |
worng 1 3 CChGah g il e Tas Toorg nmbw L e
T G 7 b reme v s e o
DOHBAN LTD DON-QLY-1021 123 @ A JUATER REY
e woar: PRt e ity Olymgpls Way e
b3 Wi S
L e i bl HTARE T i e, "POR COMMERT




HOTE. ROOF

Seventh Floor P an |ﬂ..w_r<l.u.X|_._C.dw|OD.\. X
ameng w_UnIM-ruk:ﬂl e Tew

i, o
4 oo garas shem by apsera wx 4R Une Sgurs smeaans ovy o o ot i b
A T S : R P L e P
a0 ST P SR T N e e il
HTA G e T it ™ YFOE COUMNENT

Page 96




£ 18
= { oosz

HOTEL ROOF

o

figkth Tloer Plan
overg tre IDCHRALA GOTB e Ten

¥
-
o ¥ 131 i

By Dpeeme oy 163 Use fuied Swersmed arhy ral

P 1s 5 summeteomwm o Shs moks / \ DONBAM LTD

ety aﬂ.ﬁﬁ.._.m:!.h% Oympes Wy
EE ¥

vt [ wh wrn

HTA 2, et ton tort o W ) 0
:nuzu-«s:n§‘.=vqx.-.

FOR COMMENT

OLY—SK—110'15-008 ¥
eevy mren e
B o taervats ewe ||‘(| ”-
OCH-O0LY-1021 "00 © At JDATER  REW
I, T ey S ]




“OTEL RODT
{
_ |
€|
. I
|| a1z ] i_r . Angess
T 0 o asm
— Iz Tl
% pr 570 YY)
= T
bl |Lsira L A
Fe e
N Hb.. = T o il v —g
| 5770 _JI°
. | x
SR8 L =] ol
by
p —_— T S —
—d bo
| | = b}
i : —
NIT B <!
| Vs %)
s /. XA A
o \\
J 4
. 4
|
|
Nrth Foor Per OLY=SK—110"15-003 \v.“
S reery a8 35hIAGE B Lox Te g s |
S higad et | a wers . rveens
”&hﬂﬂuﬂmﬂlﬂuuﬁuﬁimqﬁzﬁﬁ r 5 _l Soueax 1o BoN- G121 160 @ a1 Yiey  eew
R E R AN e = ; S wm =
M :._.E S e Tt e s "FOR COMMERT




s e

Page 99

HTA



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



1

]

e enETUN VAN

-
a1 nvency
—

T

ST st e g e,
oo

e

= - Sten—- - w
—— Ll
TT0-4-A10 ue}4 J00y4 punaip

aovoo'ee +

1IN

e

uoie’0]
x0g Siuawnd0Qq A19)es g

11B)u) Jasiy g

5UONEI0T (Buey
1eaday (Bueqd wLely aild

S0zas

0£a4

S0eQd

S08a4

Buney ang uy o
| Buney a4 unn 0g

Bed

10} ®

Buney ang uy oz

easy paldalolg

ealy pajuaaun

eaty pajuap

Buney aiig UIN e

Y Bunybig any @

(43 113
e [T § WIS O Sy Wy 09—

2 14 7 A 14 e oz 6i

P swom

A
&5
SILNOYW 3dv 53 MOW
-— G—AVMV 3DWYHISIG OL
QIUYIOT SNV LWL
iy
4=,'y@

R4 PUTY § eI o Suney i g9 -

-

£
® w3 o) buaey um 07

OLYMPIC WAY

——— ]



|

T T en TS VLN
el 17y T-A0w0g u?lmu R e L T —
= = — pdea [ e Tt
= e ] - =
_)__ £20~4-A70 uTd |8AS] SujueTIeNg
aovol-ag +
9 STIPT €2 wile oz 6}
i
'f b "q / r . \ )
e g g e R T e ey e o i b = e = = - - e = I W
7 ) T - S v =
' oo ] & T 5 y
] 3] A ] y moa- 2 . ) oo ;
| mon T T T e ELERRE: 7 S i | 2 0
2 o ' N
i THRARIIG e e WL » nosaoaivvize  TEESME a .
i o 0 a [] $ 03w T Svan 00 % rams ey ’
o Bl :
1Y, i
n&x N
: : . ;
ol
d | ' .
I Y omba
1 ‘. L}
! i NOIS30 QTRY13G :
| N ) D i O ! Eﬁl
| h ' ‘
| - "
! .‘1 ‘
I ;)U b i o
' i
N 3 i
Q o
: D . =0 —le . 0]
[ s i ~
i 50203 N i ] v j
| % ofai  w : Alnas
| FUTI — e————’
\ S09a4 4 = g
; Buney ang uy og N Do 0 0
UoRIY00 Q00 WKL SDSIS YR 40 UKD Ay < 5
| Buney 313 U 09 12 e Aounsvpesry vy 2
| Buney and ui o T W SE10°) 3 AP 3 apuaddy T0A § luauwoog 2d 5y, 4 «
: ~ 099 > UOORNAOT WNLIYRW SUOSIIC OS5 =m0y
I Buiey ai3 N 071 SUOKIA0 751 g 0 K104 200 200 WSO §°0 + WA 5/ =y Jnoyeary H
! S0LRA BEZ =, L0y 30005 00 WESAUOLI] §°0 + WS 6p| = vasy WOCY Lo,
j n Bunybiy a4 @ e e -mmwm 3 0011 4 e bure bmse
P—’—-u_]ﬁ S3UNON 34YI53 40 ALDYIYD - WOON NOLLDNNS i !
| b i
’ ealy papajosg o g ;
| ' v 7=
| ealy paIusAUN | ¥ u o
f s * oo t.
i €3ly pajuap /‘ i
/ o b . &R
| - = = o] ot a) /& - g i B [
| u ", b = = i i R
! u 7 i ‘ [T weis ] ‘
: il " L) 4 [
| i " y s st |
i I.l-;v_-_-..-“ b, N WM‘ afl
| N i : & ol 0 ps
| e [ i - = » ¥ I (31} s ¢
! I - | \ L UEZE i)
i n - 1
| / TN ; . » U 3
: » :r. 4 M, s - ' e
i / - I et ANV ; i
) - = = = -
-
|
|
13} 0 [ 8 2 ] § ¥ £ 4 l
s ey Punw § puNg o Gugey w 0g o4 [Ny § uai o Sugey v 09 — oy Ut ¥ WL o Buniey ot o2y — |
" s
, o o g e el

lf:




Park Inn

The
Bobby Moore
Bridge

embley |
Stadium ‘
Industrial __‘—\_[_—
Estate Qlympic
House P
|
1 | Karma
'Q P . House
5
1) Hotel
ai el o ~
=
>
= {
®
®
] L} ’
) E/ | ) : T
f ‘ | |E
( & 3
[ Apex House § T -
— (WBrks) < =
- L|'.ansp0rter =1
® - House
[ Jeisubsta IR
FULTON ROAD
-
!
a
orks

fr————————
©Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100025260

”—

1:1500 0 Pa&821 0%.04 kilometres w3 e
| | |




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Paul Mann

Name & Address of Premises: Park Royal Studios, 1 Barrettts Green Road, NW10 7AE

Applicants Agent: N/A

The application is to extend the hours for the supply of alcohol, recorded music, provision of
facilities for dancing and late night refreshment from 08.00 to 05.00 hours Friday and Saturday.

2. Background

The current hours for the supply of alcohol, recorded music, provision of facilities for
dancing and late night refreshment on Friday and Saturday are from 08.00 to 02.00 hours.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 12 of the attached application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 8.1 — 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 105



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form
Copy of representation
Location map

Premises Plan

oow»

Page 106



APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

Application to vary a premises licence
under The Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside tha boxes and written in biack ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

............................................................................... [insert name of applicant(s)] being the
premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number T i1 1¥K

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
PARK ROYAL SToDIO0S  CPAVLG STUOI0S L)

A Rpeeeivs Geeewn eond

Post Town { 5RO N Post Code MWLO TRE
Telephone number at premises (if any) 03208 452 %4gaa
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 140,000
Page 107

1 Premises Variation Application.doc .



Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephons number

0208 w52 2803

E-mail address (optional)

KATE (0D PAR KRBYALSTUDIOS - COM

Current postal address if different from premises
address

Post Town Post Code

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick v Yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? L4
Day Month Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

2 Al 2lo) [T

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

TE BXTEND WCENCE HOURS oN A TRIDAN AND SETURDAY ,
PALK QOMAL STOOIOS ARE LockaTen N & NON RESIDENTAL. ARER

WITA T8 LARGE (AR PARYKS AND SEQIRE EvEeCTRIC GATES

™E X0 CPRRMTE &S SPACE Foe PROTOGRAPHLC ,FiIL.n AND
EVENT WiRe

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 108
2

Premises Variation Application.doc



Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which weuld be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful.

Please tick v Yes

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) | O
by fims (if ticking yes, fillin box B) | |
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d} boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) |
) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E}) C]
f) recorded music (If ticking yes, fill in box F) E/
Q) performances of dance (If ticking yes, fill in box G} ]

U

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or {g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) O
i dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) E/
k} entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i} or (j) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves. fill in box L)

K

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking ves, fill in box M}

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 109

3 Premises Variation Application.doc



A

Plays

Standard days and timings

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or | Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue I

!

Wed State any seasanal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the leit,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick [+] (please read

i uidance note 2) Outdoors

{please read guidance note 6) g .

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films {please read guidance
note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the [eft piease list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Ijage 110

Premises Variation Application.doc




Cc

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance
note 3}

Day Start Finish
Mon State any seasonal varlations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4) ;
i
Tue :
I
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun
D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Will the bexing or wrestling entertainment take place | Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick {v] (please

Standard days and timings | read guidance note 2). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (pleasg read
guidance hote 4)

Thur

Eri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 111
5

Premises Variation Application.doc




E

Live Music
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick [v] (please

(please read guidance note 8) | read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
quidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance nofe 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings

Will the playing of recorded music take place Indocors \/

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please

(please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 0&-Q0 | 00-00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
- D3 10 B PLANING AMMPLTIER MUS\C iINSIpE
ue .
0K 0.1 00:00 SO0
Wed OR: A0 00‘0@ State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music {please read guidance
- note 4} . o A -
G COMMENCEMENT OF Bl Summer Time
Thur 0e: oa | 02 o | ONE HOe SioWwd &€ ACDED TOTHE FNikk Time oN
TAEC LERT
Fri 0O¢: o0 | 0500 Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the playing of
- recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance nate 5)
Sat 0800 [0S -0
Sun 080 (o000

@age112

Premises Variation Application.doe




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings

Will the perfermance of dance take place indoors or | Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

. Qutd

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). utdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within {e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note G}

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Wili this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors

or both — please tick [v'] (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details_here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within {e or lease read guidance note 4

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend io use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e or at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read

Sat guidance note 5}

Sun

Page 113

7 Premises Variation Application.doc




Provision of facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
outdoors orboth — plesse Lok [

Day Start Finish | : | . * Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities for | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors | Indoors \/
dancing or both ~ please tick [v] (see guidance note 2).
- Qutdoors
Standard days and timings (please
read guidance note 63
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 6H'00 0000 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
. OAN NG 70 TRWE OLACE \NUDE $TuEIOs 0N
ue .
0500 10000 | poweenooe
Wed O%. Q0 RIIATS Staie any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read
guidance note 4)
ON COMMENCEMENT OF Qevri(y, SOMMER Ting
10800 | 0200 | (o SHON 5
WOUR LO ®BC APDLD ToTiMm e on e LexT
Fri 0880 |09 00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5
Sat &.o0 0500
Sun14¢00 (0000
Page 114
8 Premises Variation Application.doc




K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within (i} or

()

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility vou will be
providing

Wil the entertainment facility be indoors or cutdoors Indoors

or both — please tick I{I (please read guidance note 2, Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of
a similar description to that falling within {i} or (j} (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i} or
{i) at different fimes to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 5)

Sun

L

Late night refreshment Wwill th_e provision of late night refreshment t.ake Indoors v

Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [v] Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) | (pleass read guidance note 2).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon %00 0G-00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

PEFRRSAMENTS To ge SUPPLIED 1N & BaR WQHwCH
Tue '
QRO 000 | i @€ SET OF N THE CTUDIAC

Wed Of- 08 00.00 §ta(tie ar_gr segsona_l4variations for the provision of late night refreshment {please
r;a guidance note 4) N CommeNCE MENT OF BRITICH

Thur 3%.08 | 02006 Om“\?‘ﬁ TWne GNE Move SHOULD Re &00ep TO

e FW Tyne oN THE LeET

Fri 0¢-00 | 0500 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat R-00 | 0500

Sun 0200 | 0000

Page 115
9

Premises Variation Application.doc




M

-

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance nots 6)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption

On the premises V4

(Please tick box v') (please read guidance note 7)

Off the premises

Day Start Finish Both
Mon . State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
0200 | 00-00 R0eD (ol (MG NCE e - ‘
= NT OF R\TiISH SuomMmeg
Tue 0800 | 6000 | Tiwwne OnNe vOuR SH GULO Q¢ apoed TO THE
ANVCH Tne o Thne LeEeT

Wed AR08 | 6000 Non-standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the leff, please list
{please read quidance nots 5)

Thar | 0200 | 0200

Fri 08 - (A 05 -00

Sat 0£:00 |05.00

sun 10800 | 0000

IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE N, O, & P BELOW

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

N/ P

I:;age 116

Premises Variation Application.doc




O - NOT OPEN TO CGENER AL PURLIC

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation {please read guidance note 4

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note )

Lay Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking N

Please tick ¥ Yes
= | have enclosed the premises licence m
= | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence IE/

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

Page 117
11

Premises Variation Application.doc




P Describe any additional steps that you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a} General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, &) {please read guidance note 9)

S Revor €

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

oS Revoee

c) Public safety

S BerorE

d) The prevention of public nuisance
RS RET0RE
8) The protection of children frem harm
S Rexces

Page 118
12

Premises Variation Application.doc



Please tick v Yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicabie

s | understand that | must now advertise my app[iclation

= | have enclosed the premises licence or relevantlpart of it or explanation

QB R~ &K

» | understand that If | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Capacity

Where the premises licencs is jointly held signature of 2" appllcant {the current premises licence holider) or

2" appllcant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13}

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Page 119
13

Premises Variation Application.doc



Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and refated
purposes, Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed fo
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, refevant ward Councillors and other Councif depariments.

This authority is under a duly to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responisible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Please return thé completed form and accompanying documents to:-

Safer Streets (Licensing)
Brent Council

Brant House, 3™ Floor West
349-357 High Read
Wembley, Middlesex

HAS 6BZ

& 020 8937 5359

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to: London Borough of Brent.

Fax: 020 8937 5357

Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.ul

Follow the instructions in the checklist, to submit the relevant copies to the Chief Office of
Police and/or the Responsible Authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Pclice

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Environmental Heailth
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HAS BBZ

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Planning Department
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HAS 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5210

North West Area 1
Londen Fire Brigade
169 Union Street
London

SE10LL

Tel: 020 8555 1200 x38778

Children’s Services
Brent Council
Chesterfield House
9 Park Lane
Wembley

HAS 7R.J

Public Safety Team

Brent Council

Brent Houss, 3™ Floor East
349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5358

Trading Standards
Brent Council
Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Licensing Authority
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HAQ 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

DAAT

Public Health Directorate
Wembley Centre for Health
and Care

116 Chaplin Road
Wembley

HAO 4UZ

Official Use Only. Existing Premises Licence (or explanation) [
Advertising 0O

Fee O

Plan x 2 {if applicable) [

Page 120
15

Premises Variation Application.doc




METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough
Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer Wembley Police Station

Health Safety and Licensing 603 Harrow Road

London Borough of Brent Wembley

PO Box 411 HAO 2HH

Brent House Tel: 020 8733 3206

349/357 High Road Fx: 020 8733 3101

Wembley Email: _

HA9 6EP Adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:

Our ref: 01QK/568/12/lic//10
12th December 2012

Police Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for
Park Royal Studios, 1 Barretts Green Road, NW10 7AE

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the objectives can be mitigated by removing
the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown
below.

Officer: Adrian Adolphus

PS 10QK Licensing Sergeant
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34
of the Act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

Police require the following points to be included in the
operating schedule or added as conditions on the premises
licence.

Door Supervisors

Page 121



A minimum of two Door Supervisors must be employed after 8pm on any day
when the premises are open for licensable activities past midnight, in a ratio
of at least 1 supervisor to every 50 customers.

They will ensure compliance with licensing and security guidance.

A register /log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of
security staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to
the Police and Licensing authority on request.

Door Supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified
on CCTV.

Ensure that there are a sufficient number and gender mix of door supervisors
to monitor and control the numbers and behaviour of persons present.

The premises will be operated in accordance with advice from the
Metropolitan Police Service which will include search procedures, the
confiscation, storage and ultimate disposal of suspected illegal drugs and
weapons.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and

the detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the

premises. With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that
this is a safe environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.

Closed circuit television cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard
will be installed at locations on the premises and in accordance with
advice from the Police.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in

accordance with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions

and will be fully operational when the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent
positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Capacity Limit for Premises

Proper control of the numbers of people in the premises is essential to
prevent overcrowding and the risk of disorder. It is impossible to conduct any
meaningful risk assessment, without knowing the maximum number of people
that may be safely accommodated at any one time. There must also be
adequate facilities to monitor and control the number of people present

The capacity limit will be set by Officers from the Local Authority.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and
licence conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside
the premises. This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which
must be displayed, or take the form of a separate item.

Page 122



Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) if
required should be similarly displayed.

This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify
the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any
confusion for customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict
when the premises close/stop selling alcohol.

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the
premises.

Risk Assessments

The DPS shall ensure that a risk assessment is undertaken of any promotion
or event using the MPS promotion/Event Risk Assessment
(Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a copy* to the Metropolitan Police
Service (MPS) and the licensing authority not less than 14 days before the
event is due to take place.

2. Where an event has taken place the DPS shall complete a MPS Debrief
Promotion/Risk Assessment (Form 696A) and submit this * to the
Metropolitan Police and Licensing authority, within 3 days of the conclusion of
the event.

e Submission of electronic documents by E-Mail is preferred.

Metropolitan Police definition of an Event
An event will be deemed to be: any occasion in a licensed premises, or other
venue under a Temporary Event Notice, where there will be a performance
(meaning musicians, DJ’s, MC’s, or other artists, that is promoted in some
form by either the venue or an outside promoter, where entry is either free, by
invitation, payment either on the door or by ticket.

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence
are listed below:

Door Supervisors

5 Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be
employed from (humber) hours on any day when the premises are
open for the sale of alcohol past (number) hours.

CCTV

7 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and
maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for

31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing officers if
requested.

Bottles and Glasses

Page 123



9 Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside
the premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the
Licensing Authority.

Capacity Limits

15 The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff
and performers shall not exceed (number)

General

28 The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available
to the Police and Licensing Authority.

35 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which
licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of
each entrance to the premises.

36 A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and
maintained.

Noise and Vibration

71 The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to
local residents.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Adolphus PS10QK
Licensing Sergeant
Brent Police

Page 124



/o7 SITE PLAN

NG

|

)

BARRETT'S GREEN ROAD

\

BARRETT'S GREEN ROAD

NOTES:

SUBJECT TO STATUTORY CONSENTS

SUBJECT TO SURVEY

BASED ON OS MAP REPRODUCED BY PERMISSION OF
CONTROLLER OF HM STATIONARY OFFICE (c) CROWN
COPYRIGHT

COPYRIGHT RESERVED

DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING

DO NOT USE ELECTRONIC VERSIONS OF THIS DRAWING TO
DETERMINE DIMENSIONS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY
AUTHORISED BY JAY SIDPARA

IF USING AN ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THIS DRAWING

FIGURED DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE AND NOTIFY
JAY SIDPARA OF ANY DISCREPANCIES

KEY
PRS SITE OWNERSHIP
AREA OF LEASE
F | 210509 AGREED DESIGN I
E | 200409 CAR PARK MODIFICATION SUBSEQUENT FROM DTM | JS
ON 14.04.09
D | 080409 CAR PARK MODIFICATION SUBSEQUENT FROM DTM | JS
ON 02.04.09 1
¢ | 130303 REVISED SUBSEQUENT TO DTM ON 020309 (N$
ADDITION OF REFERENCES & PARKING
B | 27.0209 REVISED SUBSEQUENT TO DTM ON 23.02.09 5
A | 19.0200 REVISED SUBSEQUENT TO DTM ON 16.02.09 mMU
Wi
- | 130200 ISSUED FOR INFORMATION Qs
REV DATE NOTE DRAW | CHCK
50heatonroad mitcham surrey crd 2bu
1 T +44 (0) 7970 787 593
m “ < E jay-sidpara@hotrmail.co.uk

Sidpara

architect

TME

PARK ROYAL STUDIOS

DRAWING
SITE PLAN

CLENT

PRS

DATE SCALE
JAN 2009 1:500

STATUS DRAWN
INFORMATION JS

DRAWING NUMBER

A1—100F




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 126



Park Royal Studios

Warehouse

va
avod NITUO S L13aY

©Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100025260

1:1250

Page 127
0 05" 0.04 Kilometres e
| l I




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 128



1.

Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Sabah Ahmed

Name & Address of Premises: Wood Oven Pizza, 391 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7QE

Applicants Agent: N/A

The application is for a new premises licence:

1

To supply late night refreshment from:

23.00 to 02.00 hours Mon-Thurs and Sunday
23.00 to 04.00 hours Fri and Sat
Background

None

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13 of the application.

Relevant Representations
Police

Licensing

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1-84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 129



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4  Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form

Copy of Police Representation
Copy of Licensing Representation
Location map

Premises plan

moowz»

Page 130



e

SCHEDULE 2 regulation 10

NEW PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION FORM

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we....S %Pr\kr\m;nﬂo .........................................................................

............................................................................... apply for a premises licence under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

WooD oWEN P2l &
S\ Kl R HRoaD
Nwi 192

Post town Post code
Telephone number of premises (if any) OMOM Le L2331 ﬁUu.mor 2R G
Non-domestic rateable value of premises e | ﬁm J..mmu m | A.V - v
Page 131

1 Premises New Application.docx



Part 2 - Applicant details )

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

—— __Pleasetick v Yes :

a) An individual or individuals® ——%—please
b) a person other than an individual*

i. as a limited company O please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership O please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) O please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club O please complete section (B)
d) a charity O please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment O please complete section (B)
f) a health service body O please complete section (B)
o)} a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act O please complete section (B)

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales
ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health [0  please complete section (B)

and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an

independent hospital in England

O please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick v Yes

- | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the x
premises for licensable activities; or

- | am making the application pursuant to a

o mEEﬁoQE:ozo:oﬂ D
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative |

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

mr B Mrs [ Miss L] Ms ] Other title ]

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

FHMED SAR AN

Please tick v’ Yes
| am 18 years old or over E

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address >

Post Town - Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number =

E-mail address (optional)

# 2 Premises New Application.docx



Ms ] Other title

Surname First names

\ Please tick v Yes

| am 18 years old or over \\\ ]

Current postal

address

if different from 4
premises address

)

Post Town \ Postcode

Daytime contact no_ovso:oh_ﬂao_‘

E-mail address

(optional) \
/7

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned. . o

o
o

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

;

Telephone number (if any) \

E-mail address (optional) \
W,

/

Page 133

3 Premises New Application.docx



Part 3 Operating Schedule :

Day Month Year .

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

@/ 2o~ ﬁa /Pnre/\, S\WV O/\L hﬁ» S e

Page 134

4 Premises New Application.docx



Please tick v Yes

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Uooooood

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )

j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

0o

X]

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

O

Sale of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or | Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read
(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish L-Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
\.\
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for the
erformance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left
lease list (please read guidance note 5
Sat .
Sun )
/

Page 135

5 Premises New Application.docx



B — Wil 1Te perfoTmaTce of fins ke place Rdoors oF . 7 Indeare :
Standard Qm<m and ﬁ_:.__:@m utdoors or both - U_mmwm‘ﬂox H\“_ AU_@WWM_\.MMQ _ _
lease read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish ) Both
Mon Please qive further details here G_mmmxw fead guidance note 3)
P
Tue
Wed State any seasonal vari :.m:w for the exhibition of films (please read quidance
note 4) /
Thur
Fri Where vou intend to use the premises for the exhibition
the left, please list
Sat
Sun
C
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance :QWNV
Standard days and timings ] \
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish /
Mon State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4) )
Tue .. /
Wed
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left
Fri
Sat \\
S
Sun
Page 136

6 Premises New Application.docx




D -

Boxing or wrestling
entertainment

please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the boxing or s:mm:_:m m:»m:m_:.:o:n take place | Indoors
_=n_oo_.w or outdoors or both - please tick [v] (please

\ Both

e

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun /

E

Live Music

Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v].(Please

Standard days and timings >
please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here Av_mmmm read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
guidance note4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
erformance of live music at n_zo_‘ma times to those listed in the column on the
: lease list
Sat 4
Sun

Page 137

7 Premises New Application.docx




F

ﬂmooamn_ :._:w_o <<___ 50 v_m<_=m of _,moo.don music .mxm place Indoors 1

JOUoors S—

G_mmmm read c_nw:om note Q

Both

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

= note 4) yd

Thur

Fri

Sat e

Sun

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or | Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick f¥] (please read

(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue /

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 138

8 Premises New Application.docx



i}

H -

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the activities ,.‘o: will be providing
description to that falling
£ = hm— e e e e e e e e e e ——————
‘Standard days and timings —
(please read guidance note 6) ndoors
Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here.(please read guidance note 3)
Tue .
Wed
Thur P
Fri s
Sat mc_am:om note 5)
Sun

Provision of facilities for | Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be

making music providing

Standard days and timings ﬂ\

(please read guidance note 6) Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors-{ Indoors
lease tick [v'] (please read guidance note Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur ‘

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 139

Premises New Application.docx




J

v_6<_.m_o= o* facilities for
nm:o_:m

read mcamznm noa 3

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors
or both — please tick [v] (see guidance note 2).

Indoors

Outdoors

Both

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description to

e of entertainmen

Please
providing

t facilit

h ing within (i) o
M_.vm_" falling ith 3 r Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors Indoors
Standard days and timings Outdoors
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue \
Wed mﬁmno an mmmmoam_ variations *o_. 50 _.o<.w_o: o* facilities for entertainment of
Thur \ /

/

Fri g
Sat
Sun v

Page 140

10 Premises New Application.docx



.

L

_.m.ﬁ.o.._.._mm—..ﬁ refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors . /
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick [v] ——
Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

23, RV & v 3 N 55

Tue 2.0: |02 04

Wed M on o, on

Thur 23.00 | 2Naaa

Fri Wios |ao LV 1 ¥

Sat 28 i, ou] Umistwmies Eue Neo Yasas Ewe A from

Cronzbhanscs uuvfu N=uy /\.\&.v{rtvgu. 23 ve —

. ~-. : , .
Sun m.:.w..vm MN P /\Q{P‘F(.Nmn:\rk \ Ua.ou M—V.(Cnrfp ﬂ\@.ceu
S+ D\@@E\. S €
M
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises
Standard days and timings (Please tick box v') (please read guidance note 7)

(please read 1 guidance note 6) \Em premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon

Tue
Wed zo:.mnm:am_d,::_m:. s. Where you intend to use the premises for the su ly of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left_ please list
lease read guidance note 5
Thur 7
~
g
.\.\\. ‘
Fri g
Sat -~

mc:\\

Page 141

11 Premises New Application.docx




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on n_ﬁhomzom as premises supervisor

POStCOde......ccvvniiiiiniariiii e

Personal Licence number(if known) \\ ........................................................................................

<

Issuing licensing authority (if KREOWN)....coovrstses s b
’

7
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

No adul .m\,\,_‘.m\,?(vf){vf\d\

o)

Hours premises are
open to the public i , . ,
Standard days and timings QS AN(va/?.T Lo v wdan . %r\p\r s

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon .anw o5 \Nwwv -

Tue 2200 12,2 o6

Wed 272 ou Where vou intend to use the premises to be open to the
- lease list

Thur 08 o

Sat 13, o 23 .00 - 0€.30.

Sun 27 ..

Page 142

12 Premises New Application.docx



- P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) . General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

H Cfb?f.t( WVI@.\/ .\C/.S.).r.w\u Iﬁ\(fﬂh (.(rw:\fbyww JP:\ —NULUIG(\%
oteosions Vet CushemevsT ewe beenn vods o

—— |
-

b The prevention of crime and disorder

_ CCTN ﬁﬁvﬂ\ vetads for =\ @(e».vn wi colow - Com lue

e aan ?L\,.\S dise F i T ~d : nﬂgq\mw» Qy,S e

S.\q,?rw wmlivie Ja cCtV Hvt ctar  {ocedion

.n\.j(»\ \/\..AF s ,Dﬂvx\ﬂm n(\/hr (SN Vo Ga/?/u Wr.hllnvm\ﬁ\—\él& OV PN
K@V of (»de .

Public safety
J;O @ yue. Q(; gids&.\.\v, Gand w.,.w:i owe f.oﬂ.. ho/wa.
CcN A %ff.(ﬂa A 2ans v Has

d The prevention of public nuisance
No damnll pereans  wilt ke frlerveded f isive J._ZU
vAlL Le o ek 4o lesve

e) The protection of children from harm i
No duliven unds 1% allewed = T mﬁs\av& Tpar
owtLess %r.b%“sa& Fu o adnll

Page 143

13 Premises New Application.docx



Y

Checklist Please tick ¥ Yes

L hrsen nanies o ~lnse 2 the fee - " M

= | have enclosed the plan of the premises — see enclosed information feaflet — o r——

= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable ]

= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

= | understand that | must now advertise my application - see enclosed information leaflet

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

0 O NnAavmeni () [1e

¥RO

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

gﬂ muv:om:n.mmo:o:o_‘o_.o:..m_.a:z m:nro_,mmonmuo:n.:u_mmmm_‘mmaocam:om:oﬂm A:.:
ofthe applicant please state in what capacity.

d d
For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please
read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address Tor correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

W«r‘(ﬁﬁ oy .ﬂ,\cf\/‘.y\ dh\ im 7 rFHTrN.\S

Post town Post code

Telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Page 144

14 Premises New Application.docx



TERRITORIAL POLICING

GEST GAR NONE
METROPOLITAN ;
| " PoOLICE Working together for a safer London S B

Brent Borough
Mr Sabah Ahmed Licensing Department

391 Kilburn High Road
Kilburn
NW6 7QE

Wembley Police Station

Your ref:
603 H Road
Our ref: 01QK/637/12/157 Wemb?é';/ow °a

HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Fx: 020 8733 3101

Email:
nié:ola.mcdonald@met.police.
u

www.met.police.uk

Date 21st Dec 2012

Police Representation to the Application for a Premises Licence for
'Wood Oven Pizza’ 391 Kilburn high Rd, NW6 7QE

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the Council’'s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated
below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by
removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as
shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.
Officer: Nicola McDonald

PC 157QK Licensing Constable
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated,
who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a
‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of
the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

Police require the following points should be included in the operating
schedule or added as conditions on the premises licence.

Page 145



Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and

the detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the

premises. With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that
this is a safe environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.

Closed circuit television cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard
will be installed at locations on the premises and in accordance with
advice from the Police.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in

accordance with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions

and will be fully operational when the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent
positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and
licence conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside
the premises. This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which
must be displayed, or take the form of a separate item.

This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify
the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any
confusion for customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict
when the premises close.

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance
to the premises.

Security Measures

The following measures are proven to improve the security of your shop
premises.

The floor area in front of the counter must be kept clear of any objects that
could be used as a step to attack staff. Behind the counter the floor area
should be raised 15 centimetres.

The premises must be protected by a monitored Intruder Alarm system
including a panic button immediately accessible near the till.

The till/s should be secured from being lifted or moved.

The window of the premises shall be kept clear of signage and advertising.

Clear visible access in to the premises from the street

A clear visible and unobstructed internal view of the premises will be afforded
at all times. This will discourage individuals using the premises for criminal
activity.

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence
are listed below:

Page 146



CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and
maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for
31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing officers if
requested.

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the
premises.

A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at
all times.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which
licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of
each entrance to the premises.

A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and
maintained.

All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:0
to 18:00 daily).

The licensee shall ensure all public areas within (5) metres of the
premises are cleared of litter arising from the premises daily.

Notices requesting customers to leave quietly shall be displayed at
each exit.

Yours sincerely

Nicola McDonald PC157QK
Licensing Constable

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex HA9 6BZ

TEL 020 8937 5359
FAX 020 8937 5357
EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Mr Sabah Ahmed

391 Kilburn High Road
Kilburn

London

NW6 7QE

19" December 2012
Our Ref : 1352830
Your Ref:

Licensing Representation to the New Application for the Premises Licence for Wood
Oven Pizza, 391 Kilburn High Road, Kilburn, London, NW6 7QE

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make representations
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for
the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Esther Chan— Licensing Enforcement Officer

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 19 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing
objectives;

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and
the protection of children from harm.

Following a visit on 3" December 2012, it was noted that the plan of the premises submitted to
the responsible authorities was not a true reflection of the premises layout. The following issues
was noted at the time of inspection:

1. The external seating area is not indicated on the plan.

2. According to the plan, it is shown that there is a double door at the entrance when it is a
sliding door.

3. The size of the storage room at the rear of the premises is bigger then indicated on the
plan.

|D£E‘ LN

{ S &
EINVAA

Y SWVE

4 .
L~y S I '
“san® a e 1 49
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



4. The rear fire exit door leading to back yard was locked and obstructed by bulky items.

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or
added as conditions on the premises licence.

1. Condition: All external areas shall cease at 23.00hrs
a. Licensing objective satisfied: Public Nuisance
i. Reasons: This is due to the premise being in a residential area.

2. Condition: A daily record sheet shall be kept and maintained ensuring that all fire
exits are free from locks, barrel bolts, fastenings other than push bars or pads
during trading hours before any public use.

a. Licensing objective satisfied: Public Safety

i. Reasons: As a result of visit when the rear fire exit was locked and
obstructed during trading hours.

The following informatives should also be noted and acted upon immediately in order to comply
with regulatory requirements;

1. A new plan must be submitted showing the external seating area, sliding door (at
entrance) and all permanent structures. The plan must be to a scale of 1:100.
This would undermine the public safety objective.

2. Should any of the external seating area be used for smoking the area must comply
with the smoke free regulations.
This would undermine the public safety and prevention of public nuisance objectives.

3. The statutory no smoking signs must be displayed.
This would undermine the public safety objective.

4. Should any of the external seating area be used for smoking, notices should be
displayed to not permit underage smoking
This would undermine the protection of children from harm & public safety objectives.

In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necceassry for you to
confirm in writing that you are willing to accept the above conditions and carry out any
neccesary works.

Yours faithfully

Esther Chan
Enforcement Officer
Safer Streets

e S

\:;7 SO
8 (o)
2 <

X, F B A
o Page 150
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE a e



1G| obed

we L
1

i | ) — X - - | !

R

001 - 1 3TVOS 0L 9MN uopuo] peoy ySiy winqpryf J6¢ BZZ1d UaAQ Pooy -- NV'1d ¥OOT1d

= \—y | :--:
:)M 1' (] 3
qY0L8 §I—— 2 : :
om \_t ' leut
n’_ o
1
4 z :

i coveessen M
1Ix3 F E : HONVYING
A L

’-. :..D..0’.-"00....‘0...'.'.'..I.“"".."
- V34V DNIAY¥ES 004 .
NaHOLIY  © 3..'

KILBURN HIGH ROAD




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



Wood Oven pizza

CAVENDISH
CLOSE

PH &

Z =
©Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 100025260

1500 0 I?)%%%Jg? kilometres Brent
L1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 154



	Agenda
	2 Application by Safer Streets, London Borough of Brent, to review the premises licence for 'Moonbay' (1-2 Court Parade, East Lane HA0 3HY) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	moonbayreviewapp1
	moonbayreviewnotice1
	Moonbayscourtsummons
	moonbay-support
	moonbaylicence1

	3 Application by Opendoor Card Ltd for a premises licence for 'Unit 24a' (Unimix House Abbey Road NW10 7TR) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Opendoor-Application
	Opendoor-Police_-_Representation
	Opendoor-Plan
	Opendoor-plan

	4 Application by Key Homes Barking Ltd for a premises licence for 'Park Inn Hotel' (5 Olympic Way, Wembley, Middlesex) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	ParkInn-Application
	ParkInn-Police_-_Representation
	ParkInn-Plans_(all_floors)
	ParkInn-Plans_(Grd_n_Mezz)
	ParkInn-Map

	5 Application by Paul Mann to vary the premises licence for 'Park Royal Studios' (1 Barretts Green Road, London, NW10 7AE) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	ParkRoyal-Application
	ParkRoyal-Police_Representation
	ParkRoyal-Plan
	ParkRoyal-Map

	6 Application by Sabah Ahmed for a premises licence for 'Wood Oven Pizza' (391 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7QE) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	WoodOven-Application_
	WoodOven-Police_representation_
	WoodOven-Licensing_representation_
	WoodOven-Plan
	Wood Oven-map


